Table of Contents

Highlights In 2001/2002	2
Graduate Award Winners 2001-2002	4
Master's Program	4
List of Graduating Masters Students' Theses – 2001-2002 Academic Year	5
Student Presentations Resulting From In-Course Projects	8
PhD Program	8
List Of Graduating Phd Students' Theses	8
Planning Lecture Series	8
Newsbytes: Newsletter Of The Scarp Community	10
Centre For Human Settlements	10
Appendix A: Courses Offered – 2001-2002	21
Appendix B: Research Activities	23
Appendix C: Faculty Publications	33
Appendix D: Professional Activity	43
Appendix E: Faculty-University Services	51
Appendix F: Faculty Research Grants	55
Appendix G: Honorary And Adjunct Appointments	62
Appendix H: Distinctions, Honours Awards	65

Highlights In 2001/2002

The School of Community and Regional Planning will begin commemoration of its 50th anniversary this spring through a series of special events and activities. A 12-month celebration period will begin with several events connected to the CIP conference in Vancouver in May 2002 and conclude with the graduation ceremonies in May 2003, which would link to the 50th Anniversary of the first graduation ceremony (first 3 students graduated from SCARP in 1953).

SCARP students Marlene Wells, Preet Heer, and Rebecca Koeller have initiated a fun and creative project as part of the 50th anniversary celebrations: the creation of a community quilt that will express the history, ideas and vision of the SCARP community. Students, faculty, staff and alumni will be invited to participate in creating a community quilt. Design and fabrication of the quilt will be done through participatory exercises where many individuals' ideas come together and create one large unique expression.

Three new faculty members have joined the School. They add major new expertise and international experience in urban design, planning theory and social policy that enhances the School's teaching programs and research through its Centre for Human Settlements (CHS).

Assistant Professor Elizabeth Macdonald will lead the School's teaching and research programs in Urban Design. Elizabeth has twenty years experience as a practicing architect and comes to the School from the University of Toronto. In addition, the School has launched a new urban design curriculum this term under the leadership of Elizabeth. A brand new studio facility has been constructed on the second floor of the Lasserre building, which is dedicated to the 6-credit Urban Design Studio course.

Professor Leonie Sandercock will lead the School's teaching and research programs in Planning Theory and various areas of Social Policy. Before coming to SCARP Leonie was the Associate Dean (of Graduate Studies) in the Faculty of Architecture, Building and Planning at the University of Melbourne. She has also previously taught at Macquarie University, UCLA, and the Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology.

John Friedmann has been appointed an Honourary Professor at SCARP. He will also continue as Professor Emeritus of Planning at UCLA, one of the most highly regarded planning schools in the US, where he served as the Program Head for two terms before his retirement. International recognition for John's remarkable achievements includes Honorary Doctorates from the Catholic University of Chile and the University of Dortmund, and the Distinguished Planning Educator Award of the U.S. Association of Collegiate Schools of Planning.

With the impending expansion of the Institute of Health Promotion Research in the Library Processing Centre, plans are underway for SCARP and CHS to consolidate their spatial needs into new and improved facilities at West Mall Annex. A plan for renovations of WMAX has been drafted and the first stage of remodeling and construction work will occurr in August 2002. The final stage of construction will occur in August 2003. CHS will be located on the second floor of WMAX, with a reception area, seminar room, resource room, mail and copy room, and offices for faculty, research staff, and PhD students. The second floor will also house the new 'Cosmopolis Participatory Planning Lab', a multi-media laboratory designed to facilitate community participation in planning processes.

The 14th annual Emergency Preparedness Conference took place in Vancouver in October. Dr. Wayne Greene, Director of the Disaster Preparedness Resource Centre at CHS, has served as Chair of the

Conference Executive Committee of this highly successful meeting for the past 10 years. This is an opportunity for people and organizations working in the field of disaster management, planning and research to get together to share experiences and ideas.

Assistant Professor Leonora Angeles recently received two awards at UBC. She was awarded a \$5,000 UBC Killam Teaching Prize for 2001. She also received a \$5,000 UBC Women's Studies Scholar-in-Residence Award for 2001-2002.

Professor Tim McDaniels was recently selected as a Fellow of the Society for Risk Analysis. This is a distinct honor and reflects the major national and international contributions Dr. McDaniels has made to the discipline of risk analysis. The award was presented to him at the Society's Annual Meeting in Seattle in December.

Elizabeth Macdonald, Assistant Professor of Urban Design at SCARP, is the co-author of a forthcoming book: "The Boulevard Book: History, Evolution, Design of Multiway Boulevards" by Allan B. Jacobs, Elizabeth Macdonald, and Yodan Rofe.

Penny Gurstein, Associate Professor of SCARP and Faculty Research Associate, is the author of a new book: "Wired to the World, Chained to the Home: Telework in Daily Life".

Craig Davis, carer of family, friends, students, and truth, died suddenly September 18 in his home. For thirty years, Craig taught and researched economics perspectives on planning. A generation of planners was informed by his knowledge, inspired by his acuity, and warmed by his generosity. With a bachelor's degree in electrical engineering from Purdue University, Craig went on to Berkeley for post-graduate studies in economics, receiving his doctorate in 1967. He began his SCARP teaching career in 1968. He taught and wrote extensively on regional economics, impact analysis, and community economic development. Increasingly, he took a special interest in helping students to become adept at using computers in planning practice. In his few retirement years, he turned his attention to Buddhist philosophy.

Graduate Award Winners 2001-2002

Clare Mochrie

Canadian Institute of Planners (CIP) Award for Academic Excellence including a book prize and certificate bearing the CIP seal. The CIP award is granted to the student member who achieves the highest academic standing over the length of the program.

Nathan Petherick

Real Estate Foundation award in Community & Regional Planning. A \$1,000 award is offered by the Real Estate Foundation to graduate student in SCARP who exhibits excellence in academic, professional and community activities in community planning and/or real property development.

Jennifer Kay

H. Peter Oberlander \$1,200 Prize and Medal. The award honours H. Peter Oberlander, the founding Director of the School of Community & Regional Planning and subsequently the founding Director of the Centre for Human Settlements.

Tina Atva

American Institute of Planners prize including a \$1,200 prize from SCARP. The American Institute of Certified Planners Prize is awarded to the most outstanding graduating student in Community & Regional Planning.

April Lawrence Anand

2001-2002 recipient of the Emergency Preparedness Conference Scholarship. A \$2,200 award is granted by the Emergency Preparedness Conference and is offered to graduate students concentrating in Emergency Planning.

Master's Program

SCARP's Master's Program constitutes the core of its academic and professional teaching program. As one of the best-known and comprehensive Planning programs in North America we received 119 formal applications as compared to 160 in 1999-98, 123 in 1998-1997, and 121 in 1997-1998. We continued to improve our successful program completion rate, graduating 29 students in the 2001-2002 academic year.

For 2001-2002 the applicants accepting our offer had undergraduate degrees in Anthropology, Anthropology/Development Studies, Canadian Studies, Chemistry, Communications, Economics, English, Environmental Studies, Geography, Geography/Environmental Studies, History, Industrial & Systems Engineering, International Development Studies, International Development/Sociology, Natural Resources Conservation, Political Science/Environmental Sciences, Political Science/Sociology, Politics & Development and Psychology

Fifty-six applicants were admitted and 30 accepted the offer. The average age was 26 (9 were under 24 years old). 10 males and 20 females accepted our offer.

Nationality of Students Accepting Our Offer

- 27 Canadian (applied from): BC (15), Alberta (5), Nova Scotia (2) Ontario (3), Quebec (1), USA (1)
- 1 Mexico
- 2 USA

List of Graduating Masters Students' Theses – 2001-2002 Academic Year

- Cecilia Achiam MAP, Spring 2002 Linking Visual Preferences to Plan Sustainably: Using Stormwater Management in a Rural Community as a Case Study Committee: Hutton, Harker, Condon (UBC, Landscape Arch)
- Tina Atva MAP, Fall 2001 Project: Planning Link to Active Living for Older Adults Committee: Gurstein, Foster, Hutton
- Stephen Billington MAP, Fall 2001
 Negotiating Urban Design: Looking to Portside
 Committee: Dorcey, Gurstein, Rosenau
- Grant Boyle MAP, Spring 2002
 Putting the Internet in Context in International Development: A Case of Institutional Networking in Vietnam
 Committee: Leaf, Verlaan, McDaniels
- Narissa Chadwick MAP, Spring 2002
 Regional Planning in BC: 50 Years of Vision, Process and Practice
 Committee: Hutton, Paget (Commuity, Aboriginal, Women's Services), Boothroyd
- Francois Dionne MAP, Fall 2001
 Project: Planning the Innovative Milieu in the Inner City: A Case Study of Montreal's Cite Multimedia
 Committee: Hutton, McDaniels
- Rosaria Fronteddu MAP, Fall 2001
 Project: Place-making at UBC: Making a Heritage Trail
 Committee: Gurstein, Wilson, McDaniels
- Deana Grinnell MAP, Fall 2001 Project: Resource Communities in Transition: Planning for Rural Community Survival, Zeballos, BC Committee: Gurstein, Harker, Boothroyd
- Yota Hatziantoniou MScP, Spring 2002 Evaluating Voluntary Stormwater Management Initiatives in Urban Residential Areas: Making

Recommendations for Program Development in the City of Vancouver Committee: Dorcey, McDaniels

- Karly Henney MScP, Spring 2002
 Industrial Ecology & the Capacity for Implementing Eco-Industrial Parks in Richmond, BC
 Committee: Rees, Dorcey, Carter-Huffman (City of Richmond)
- Nicholas Irving MScP, Fall 2001 *Project: Playing with Fire: Risk Communication and the Management of Fire in Parks and Protected Areas* Committee: McDaniels
- Jennifer Kay MScP, Fall 2001
 Fee Simple Row Housing: The Link Between Tenure and Residential Building Form in Achieving More Complete Communities
 Committee: Hutton, Gurstein, Whitlock (City of Vancouver, Housing)
- Jennifer Little MAP, Fall 2001 Project: Caring for Sea Country; Incorporating Aboriginal Interest in Planning & Management of Marine Parks and Protected Areas in Australia Committee: Dorcey
- Alina Maness MAP, Fall 2001
 Project: The Arbutus Corridor: A Feasability Study for Public Open Space Design Committee: Gurstein, Abramson, Ducote (City of Vancouver)
- Clare Mochrie MAP, Fall 2001
 Facilitating Community Development through Social Cohesion: The Case of a Multinational Corporation in Baguio City, Philippines
 Committee: Angeles, Boothroyd, Edgington (UBC, Geography)
- Carol Nicolls MAP, Spring 2002
 Project: Mixing it Up: A Look at Commercial Live/Work in Vancouver
 Committee: Hutton, Harker
- Diana Nikolic MAP, Spring 2002 Collaborating for Success? Working Togethr in the Coquitlam Watershed Committee: Dorcey, McDaniels, Parkinson
- Teresa O'Reilly MAP, Spring 2002
 Project: A Decision Making Framework for Community Energy Planning By Local Government Committee: McDaniels
- Guy Patterson MAP, Fall 2001
 Project: Planning for the Provision of Public Skateboarding Amenities in Vancouver Committee: McDaniels, Gurstein
- Steve Petersson MAP, Fall 2001
 Project: Planning Social and Affordable Housing in Langley Township Committee: Gurstein, Angeles

- Nathan Petherick MAP, Spring 2002 *Project: Community-Based Heritage Planning: Reflections on Applied Practice in Cumberland, British Columbia* Committee: Boothroyd, Harker (Village of Cumberland)
- Naomi Pope MAP, Spring 2002
 A Tale of Two Towns: conflations of Global and Local in the New Media Spaces in Belltown and Yaletown
 Committee: Hutton, Macdonald, Gordon (City of Vancouver, Planning)
- Annwen Rowe-Evans MAP, Fall 2001 Seniors' Participation in Community Planning: The Relevance and Effectiveness of a Senior's Outreach Process Committee: Boothroyd, Angeles, Bell-Lowther
- Layla Saad MScP, Spring 2002 Cultivating Citizenship and Participation Through Culture: The Use of Participatory Planning Methods for Community Based Watershed Management in Santo Andre, Brazil Committee: Angeles, DeCastro, Sundberg (UBC, Geography)
- Gerald Schlesiger MAP, Spring 2002 The Multiple and Conflicting Roles of Local Government in Negotiating Parkland Acquisition: Can the Negotiations Satisfy the Criteria of Ethics and the Dimensions of Interests? Committee: McDaniels, Dorcey, Vance
- Suzanne Smith MAP, Spring 2002 *Project: Implementing the Streamside Protection Policy Directives: A Background Planning Study for the City of North Vancouver* Committee: McDaniels
- Timothy Walls MAP, Fall 2001 Community-Based Conservation and Environmental NGO's Committee: Dorcey, Gardner, Boothroyd
- Mary Walter MAP, Spring 2002 T.O.D. or not T.O.D.: How is the Question Committee: Boothroyd, Ducote, Hutton
- Andrew Young MAP, Spring 2002 Growth Management and Regional Planning in British Columbia: Five Years After, a Comparative Analysis Committee: Dorcey, Boothroyd, Harker

Student Presentations Resulting From In-Course Projects

2001-2002

The Urban Design Studio with Penny Gurstein has been integrated with the Urban Design Architecture and Landscape Architecture Studio and has led to a more comprehensive understanding of urban design for planners. In 2001-2002 the final project is a report on Hastings Street (both Vancouver and Burnaby) which was produced as a CD Rom and portions were shown at the Hastings-Sunrise Fair.

A course also taught by Penny Gurstein called "Data for Planning Practice" is dedicated to teaching students planning research methods which includes both quantitative and qualitative methods. In 2001-2002 the final project by the students was a series of studies for UBC Campus Planning and Development on pertinent issues facing the campus.

PhD Program

Twenty-six applications were received in January 2002. Three students were admitted to the program for September 2002.

Program statistics:

Students enrolled in first year	3
Continuing students	6
Degrees awarded	0

List Of Graduating Phd Students' Theses

No students were graduated in the 2001-2002 academic year.

Planning Lecture Series

SCARP Colloquium Series, 2001-2002

SCARP and CHS have initiated a new colloquium series in the fall of 2001, featuring bi-weekly interactive presentations by members of the faculty. The purpose of the colloquium series is to promote dialogue and discussion among faculty, staff, and students as well as other members of the UBC community about issues that are relevant to SCARP's mission and areas of interest. This seminar series is one of many events and activities that are planned this year in commemoration of SCARP's 50th anniversary.

October 2001

- Anthony H.J. Dorcey
 "If the Mission is Sustainability Planning, What Should be on SCARP's Research Agenda?"
- John Friedmann "City Under Siege? Reflections on the Future of Cities"
- Leonora Angeles

November 2001

- Elizabeth Macdonald
- Leonie Sandercock

"Cities, Waterfronts, and Revitalizations: Planning in the Public Interest?"

January 2002

• Thomas Hutton

"From post industralism to postmodernity: Planning for Vancouver's Central Area 1972-2001"

February 2002

• William Rees

"On the Inherent Unsustainability of Homo Sapiens," alternatively "Unsustainability as an 'Emergent Property' of Human Enterprise-Ecosphere Interaction"

• *Timothy McDaniels* "Decision-aiding, not dispute resolution: seeking insight as a basis for sustainable choices"

March 2002

- Penelope Gurstein
 "Navigating through Competing Plot Lines: Systems of Control and Housing Provision for People on the Fringe in the Downtown Eastside.
- Peter Boothroyd

 "Learning from Vancouver's transportation case about sustainability through democratising planning"
- Michael Leaf
 "The Culture of Chinese Planning"

Plan Talk Series

A committee of SCARP students and professional planners have organized the second session of "Plan Talk," a discussion forum connecting practicing planners with students. The event was held on November 29, 2001 and the discussion was "Planning vs.Theory: Reconciling Differences". The guest speakers included Leonie Sandercock, SCARP Professor and Michael Gordon, City of Vancouver Senior Planner.

Plan Talk - An event series intended to link planning professionals and students in a meaningful way, by learning together and sharing the challenging and provocative issues of planning practice. Plan Talk is cosponsored by the Lower Mainland Chapter and the UBC School of Community and Regional Planning.

- Planning for Multicultural Communities March 2001
 - o Dr. David Ley, Professor, Department of Geography, University of British Columbia
 - Peter Burch, City of Vancouver, Planning
 - Ansar Cheung, SUCCESS, Chinese Immigration Services
- Reconciling Differences: Planning Theory and Practice October 2001
 - Leonie Sandercock, School of Community and Regional Planning, University of British Columbia
 - o Michael Gordon, Senior Planner, City of Vancouver
- Applying the 'S' Word: Sustainability and the GVRD March 2002

- o William Rees, School of Community and Regional Planning, University of British Columbia
- Hugh Kellas, Administrator, Regional Development
 Policy and Planning Department, Greater Vancouver Regional District
- Mark Holland, Partner, The Holland Barrs Planning Group Inc.
- GIS Interactive Mapping: A Cutting Edge Tool for the Field of Urban Design April 2002
 - Cheryl Parker, Principal, Urban Explorer
 - Elizabeth Macdonald, Assistant Professor, School of Community and Regional Planning, University of British Columbia

Newsbytes: Newsletter Of The Scarp Community

The first issue of SCARP's on-line newsletter was published in the Fall of 2001. Two further issues were published in January and March of 2002. The newsletter brings students, alumni, staff, faculty and other members of the SCARP community up-to-date on news and events in the School

Centre For Human Settlements

The Centre for Human Settlements (CHS) takes as its mission "to advance knowledge of the dynamics of, and effective methods for, democratically planning the sustainable development of settlements." The interdisciplinary research and capacity-building programs at CHS address a multiplicity of complex community development issues. In collaboration with academic, governmental and NGO partners, CHS advances knowledge through participatory action research, field tests of proposed planning methods, institutional capacity building, and mutual learning.

CHS has an established record of research in planning for sustainable development that explores local and global paths towards achieving it. In 1991, CHS was designated an International Centre of Excellence in International Development by the Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA). Since then, the Centre has been awarded four other major CIDA grants; funding from the United Nations Development Program (UNDP) for a training program on planning for sustainability in Hanoi, Vietnam; and funding from the Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC) to initiate an international gender and development network.

Under the CHS umbrella, the Disaster Preparedness Resource Centre (DPRC) has been successful in obtaining funding for a variety of research and training projects and conferences. Faculty Associates have also been active in individual research projects funded by a broad spectrum of national and international funding agencies. Current projects are summarized below.

BRAZIL

Community Based Watershed Management in Santo André Project Director, Peter Boothroyd; Project Coordinator, Erika de Castro

The Community Based Watershed Management (CBWM) project is a four-year CIDA-funded project that started in October 1998. Santo André is one of thirty-nine municipalities in the Sao Paulo Metropolitan Area (SPMA), the second largest city in Latin America. Sixty percent of the municipality is located in reserve areas that were established to preserve watersheds, green areas and natural parks. The metropolitan urban expansion has been a continuous source of pressure to increase the number of people

living in the WPA, and so increasingly threatening the water quality of the metropolitan watersheds. The project has been undertaken to proactively address issues arising from human settlement in environmentally sensitive areas. The need to integrate informal and irregular settlements effectively into the urban system is the primary issue. The purposes of this project are:

- 1. To introduce Community-Based Watershed Management (CBWM) methods to Watershed Protection Areas in Santo André, with applicability to other communities and municipalities.
- 2. To improve the quality and availability of information necessary for municipal decision-making related to watershed management.
- 3. To expand institutional linkages between Canada and Brazil

Highlights of the CBWM project during the past year are as follows:

- The "Subprefeitura" (sub-municipal administration for the major part of the watershed area in Santo André) is now well established, thanks in large part to the CBWM project. It is dedicated to planning and managing the watershed areas according to the CBWM project guidelines. The Subprefeitura is increasingly working with watershed residents, enhancing their participation in planning, and fostering awareness of the complexities involved in environmental protection.
- A CBWM framework for Santo André was formulated, with drafts addressing the complex legal issues associated with illegal settlements in protected areas. The framework is being developed by holding forums with watershed communities, neighbouring municipalities, and a state official known as the "environmental prosecutor."
- A new plan for Pilot Project 1 (Parque Andreense) was presented with subdivisions that meet Environmentally Sensitive Area (ESA) and the state legal requirements. The new environmentally sensitive street design for the settlement has been implemented on one street and judged by all parties to be a success, and worthy of replicating on other streets in similar settlements. In addition, thanks to CBWM, a new playground has been built and the sports park is being developed. The planning and budgeting for expansion of existing schools has been initiated.
- Community meetings within Pilot Project 2 (Favela Pintassilgo) were held to plan settlement and local improvements. The first step was to have the community involved in environmental awareness programs.
- In the third Pilot Project area, PP3 (Paranapiacaba) plans were created for pro-poor ecotourism development in the historical village. The recent addition of this third pilot project has increased the comprehensive approach to sustainable development of environmentally sensitive areas.
- The Oral History manuscript was completed and the translation into English will begin in September 2002. It is scheduled to be printed in 2003.

The CBWM project is expected to:

- Contribute to capacity development and institutional strengthening of the Santo André Municipality and its partner organisations by helping to develop, implement and evaluate concepts and policies related to social and environmental issues.
- Strengthen the community as an effective partner of the municipality in order to facilitate meaningful participation in the planning and management of the watershed protection area.

- Identify means to minimise damage to the environment by settlements in sensitive watershed areas, especially in informal settlements; and
- Cultivate stewardship consciousness for the watershed area residents.

BRITISH COLUMBIA

Asset-based Community Development for Well-Being and Health Promotion in a Pluralistic Society Principal Investigator: Penny Gurstein

This Humanities and Social Sciences Small Research Grant of \$2,000 was awarded in April 2002 to investigate social capital and the role it plays in creating networks of mutual support, caring, and sense of belonging that contribute to an individual's well-being and health; in particular, to explore the suitability of using asset-based community development methods to promote well-being and health in Greater Vancouver Chinese Communities. Asset-based community development focuses on a community's assets rather than its deficiencies. The first stage is asset-mapping which involves identifying and mapping out a wide range of assets available within the community, for example, community groups, organizations, networks and facilities. It is argued that the "fit" between available assets and the needs and behaviours of community residents is key to well-being and health outcomes. The applicability of asset-mapping techniques for promoting health within an ethnically-defined community will be assessed through a literature review, focus groups and interviews with knowledgeable professionals and community leaders, and analysis of demographic and health profiles of the Chinatown and Richmond Chinese communities. The outcomes of this project will be used as the foundation for a major proposal on this topic.

New Service Clusters in the Metropolitan Core: Intersections of Tertiarization, Urban Culture and Milieu in the Global City

Principal Investigator: Thomas A. Hutton

In April 2000, the UBC Hampton Fund awarded \$14,150 for this project which proposes to (1) generate empirical profiles of design and creative industries in sites within cities at three global city levels (the South Bank and Bankside districts of London; the South of Market and Northeast Mission districts of San Francisco; and the Yaletown, Victory Square and Gastown areas of Vancouver) to enable comparisons of industry concentration, scale, specialisation and `image' or `identify;' and (2) contribute to the conceptual architecture on inner city economic change and its critical intersections with urban society, culture, and *milieu*. The project entails a literature review, deployment (and testing) of the investigator's conceptual framework, and field work, entailing key informant interviews and field surveys of land use and industrial change in each site. Expected outcomes include (1) a working paper and refereed journal article (for *Urban Studies*); (2) innovative new models of inner city change, and an empirically accountable framework for examining the `socio-cultural bases of urban tertiarization," and (3) a powerful scholarly platform for the development of a strategic-level SSHRC grant application on service industries, society, culture and urban transformation.

Exploratory Workshop—Service Industries and New Models of Urban Change within the Asia-Pacific Principal Investigator: Thomas A. Hutton

Following forty years of (often policy-induced) *industrialization*, it is apparent that service industries (especially advanced services, such as finance, information- and technology-based services) are playing more central roles in urban development within the broadly-defined Asia-Pacific. The pace and farreaching effects of this recent service growth (or tertiarization) has generated a significant demand for theoretical and normative research that is at the social science frontier for the new century. In April 2001, the Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies awarded \$15,000 for an exploratory workshop which was held in March 2002 and brought together UBC Asian urban scholars, including graduate students, with leading international service industry specialists (1) to develop a stimulating, interdisciplinary discourse on the three principal consequences of urban service industry growth: (a. new development trajectories, b. changes in urban structure, space and form, c. implications for urban social structure); (2) to establish priorities for new scholarly investigations derived from these analyses and discussions, and (3) to develop a collaborative approach prior to the preparation of a strategic-level grant application. Workshop sessions addressed fundamental research issues pertaining to models of urban services projection networks, new divisions of urban labour, and implications of services growth for spatial models.

This workshop significantly contributed to new knowledge on the role of service industries in processes of urban change within the Asia-Pacific; generated manuscripts to be included in a new book to be coedited by Peter Daniels (University of Birmingham), Kong Chong Ho (National University of Singapore) and Dr. Tom Hutton; and substantially informed a paper that Dr. Hutton is preparing for submission to *Progress in Planning* entitled "Service Industries, Globalization, and Urban Restructuring within the Asia-Pacific: New Development Trajectories and Planning Responses."

New Service Economy of the Inner City: An International Comparative Study Principal Investigator: Thomas A. Hutton

On January 15, 2002, SSHRC awarded a development grant of \$32,515 under its Initiative on the New Economy Program for this research project which addresses fundamental issues concerning the critical spatial dimensions of the new economy and, more specifically, the role played by the inner city in hosting design, technology-based, and design/technology 'hybrid' firms. These firm clusters, located in response to the unique urban, economic and socio-cultural agglomeration attributes of inner city terrains, typify new urban development trajectories in the 21st century and constitute essential features of the 'new economy' in Canada and other advanced societies.

This project extends current work on cluster-driven urban development in Canada to offer a comparative study of selected inner city sites in five cities at different levels of the global urban hierarchy: London, Singapore, San Francisco, Seattle and Vancouver. Field work will disclose broad commonalities in `new economy' trajectories and development patterns across the sample, as well as important contrasts associated with urban scale, local development conditions, and public policy experiences. Key findings will address changing division of labour, the operation of area-based production networks, implications for urban land use, and the breadth of planning and policy options pertaining to the emergence of new inner city production districts.

CHINA

3.3: Sustainable Water Resources Management in the Beijing-Tianjin Region (SWRM) Project Director: Michael Leaf; Project Coordinator: Donna Yeung

The Sustainable Water Resources Management in the Beijing-Tianjin Region (SWRM) project is a fouryear project funded by the Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA). Under CIDA's Canada-China Higher Education Program, the project receives funding for research and training involving issues of water pricing, demand, supply, geographic information systems, environmental impact assessment and governance policy. The project involves seven partner universities, including:

- The University of British Columbia
- The University of Toronto
- McGill University
- The University of Montreal
- Peking University
- Tsinghua (Qinghua) University
- Nankai University

The primary goals of this project are to:

- 1) Fund graduate student research and technology training,
- 2) Provide equipment acquisition for research laboratories,
- 3) Develop workshops to facilitate dialogue between local communities, academics and government agencies, and
- 4) Make policy recommendations to relevant governing agencies.

In this reporting period, major activities include:

- 1) Student field research in the Beijing-Tianjin region conducted by 6 Chinese and 6 Canadian graduate students for periods ranging from 2-6 months
- 2) Environmental Impact Assessment workshops in Tianjin, China
- 3) Strategic Environmental Impact Assessment Training Modules launched in Tianjin
- 4) Our annual strategic planning & management meetings
- 5) Maintenance of regular administrative systems
- 6) CD-Rom Publication Chapters prepared for production
- 7) Completed Masters thesis papers by 4 graduate students and 2 PhD students

Community-based Urban Environmental Management in Quanzhou, Fujian, China Project Leaders: Michael Leaf, Daniel Abramson, Tan Ying (Tsinghua University), and Tao Tao (Chinese Academy of Urban Planning and Design)

Since November 1999, the Governance and Civil Society Unit of the Ford Foundation's Beijing Office has provided funding of US\$134,000 to Tsinghua University School of Architecture, the Chinese Academy of Urban Planning and Design (CAUPD) and the UBC Centre for Human Settlements to facilitate engagement between residents of a neighborhood in the city centre of Quanzhou, Fujian Province, China, and the municipal government of that city on issues of neighborhood infrastructure upgrading, self-built housing regulation and historic preservation. Quanzhou, due to its particular history of tight connections with Overseas Chinese communities and its dynamic private-sector economy and property structure, is a classic case of the difficulties facing conventional state-dominated urban management in China. The object of this project is to explore how more active citizen involvement in urban planning and management in the city will not only make regulatory structures more rational and easy to enforce, but will also uncover alternative sources of investment in urban services and improvements.

State Society Interactions in the Management of Chinese Urbanization: Study of Quanzhou Project Leader: Michael Leaf

In May 2000, the UBC Hampton Fund awarded \$30,000 for this two-year research project which examines the role of social organizations with respect to urban management and services provision in Quanzhou, China, in collaboration with Chinese colleagues from Tsinghua and Beijing Universities. By looking at the interrelationships between local institutions and urban management, the research is contributing to the understanding of local governance practices in China, a critical issue during this period of great social and economic change.

During the second year of the project, three SCARP Master's students received funding to conduct their field research in Quanzhou for their thesis or project: (1) Zhu (Joe) Qian: Toward a Collaborative Approach to Urban Conservation Planning in China: An Analysis with Reference to Quanzhou, Fujian Province (thesis); (2) Tianyu (Jack) Chen: A Guidebook for the Implementation of Heritage Revitalization, with Special Reference to the Case of Quanzhou, Fujian, China (project); and (3) Samantha Anderson: Cities on the Edge: Periurbanisation in South-east China (thesis)

In addition, Professor Michael Leaf was invited to present a paper, "An Urban World: Implications for Peri-urban China," at a conference on Cross-straits Cooperation for Study of Urban Change and Development in Quanzhu, China on July 8, 2002.

SRI LANKA

Education for Democratic Planning in Sri Lanka Project Leaders: Penny Gurstein & Michael Leaf; Project Coordinator: Mikiko Terashima

This five-year capacity building project began in June 1997 with funding of \$750,000 from the Association of Universities and Colleges of Canada (AUCC) through the University Partnerships in Cooperation and development Program of CIDA. It aims to contribute to a stable and pluralistic democracy in Sri Lanka by strengthening the community and regional planning system at local government levels. Its goals are to (1) establish a graduate-level community and regional planning program at the University of Peradeniya and undergraduate programs at the Universities of Ruhuna and Jaffna; (2) carry out short-term colloquial programs for practising Sri Lankan planners at the regional, provincial, city, district, divisional and local community levels; (3) offer graduate fellowships to Sri Lankan faculty members to study community and regional planning at UBC; and (4) carry out pilot projects or in depth case studies on community and regional planning issues in Sri Lanka.

During 2001/02, the faculty members from the Universities of Ruhuna and Jaffna continued their studies at SCARP. In March 2002, Mr. Rupananda Widanage from the University of Ruhuna successfully defended his doctoral thesis prospectus and subsequently returned to Sri Lanka to conduct his field research. Workshops and meetings were held in July and November 2001: on "Informal Housing" at the University of Peradeniya and on "Curriculum Development" at the University of Jaffna. Proceedings for all of the workshops held during the project were published and distributed, and computers and office equipment were purchased for the planning programs at the University of Jaffna and the University of Ruhuna.

VIETNAM

Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam (LPRV) Project Director, Peter Boothroyd: Project Coordinator, Vince Verlaan

The Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam (LPRV) program has entered Year 4 of its five-year lifespan (1998-2003). The overall LPRV approach is to develop at each institution a Centre for Poverty Reduction (CPR) through which participatory methods can be explored with government locally. LPRV activities centre on participatory community-level poverty reduction projects, development of new curricula and learning methods for university students and government officials, and inputs to government policies and programs concerned with hunger eradication and poverty reduction. The lessons learned through all these activities are shared nationally through activities coordinated by the National Centre for Social Sciences and Humanities (NCSSH).

Over the life of the LPRV program, all partners have jointly developed and implemented annual workplans that move the program as a whole towards its overall objectives. Activities in Year 4 of LPRV focussed on:

- Planning, implementing, and learning from the first 10 commune-level projects; drafting and preparing 5 more for launch in year 5; developing richer project activity documentation tools and report formats, resulting in greater exchanges of lessons learned and in greater collaboration on project methods.
- Developing more detailed plans for sustainability of CPRs, and developing ongoing project activities such as biogas at Hue, consulting at HCMC CPR, etc.
- Adding to or building on specific skill or methodology areas as needed by various project partners. This involved drawing on Canadian, Vietnamese, academic or NGO skills and resources in response to challenges being encountered by university partners in their LPRV activities.
- Developing the outlines for two summative books on overall lessons learned from LPRV, to be developed by UBC, and developing ideas for a summative book by NCSSH and one by Laval.
- Further developing the human resources and activities of the Coordinating Centre for Poverty Reduction (CCPR) at the National Centre for Social Sciences and Humanities (NCSSH) as a key sustainability strategy. A key activity of the CCPR was continuing to build the Network of CPRs centred on the CCPR, and connecting that network to other Vietnamese ministries active in poverty reduction, as well as to other donors.
- Planning and assessment with each of the CPRs by CCPR resource persons.
- Articulating and communicating LPRV strategies and results and developing a network newsletter by the CCPR with Canadians and universities.
- Developing and circulating seven new curriculum units that are linked by their theme of participatory poverty reduction.
- Forming an Editing Board involving members of all Vietnamese partners, to expedite and improve quality of curriculum units and to manage schedule for their completion.
- Creating an initial training package for government officials ("Doing Poverty Reduction Together") designed and delivered by the CCPR and Thai Nguyen University.
- Developing the potential for CPRs and NCSSH to contribute to policy assessment through the development of a strong and active policy assessment group.

CHS RESEARCH CENTRES

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS RESOURCE CENTRE

Director: Wayne Green; Project Manager and Development: Diana Ericson

The goal of the Disaster Preparedness Resource Centre (DPRC) at CHS is two-fold: 1) the provision of resources in the area of disaster planning and management; and 2) the promotion of sustainable communities through the incorporation of disaster planning into regional and community planning. The DPRC supports research in disaster preparedness, mitigation, response and recovery through interdisciplinary collaboration, under the direction of Dr. Wayne Greene.

Research and community service projects conducted by the DPRC involve SCARP students as well as disaster preparedness planners and managers at all levels of government, private industry, and community groups. The Centre maintains links to other centers and institutions in North America and elsewhere, and hosts conferences and workshops that bring together professionals and academics to share expertise on disaster issues.

The scope of the DPRC's work is international and multi-hazard, but the emphasis is on Canadian issues and institutions, planning, and preparedness, and earthquake and earthquake-related issues and their mitigation. Resources at the Centre include print, audio-visual and computerized data. The DPRC resources can be accessed from the UBC Library Web site: <u>http://www.library.ubc.ca/home/more.html</u>.

During the past year, DPRC staff prepared proposals which were submitted to possible funders, attended the 26th Annual Workshop on Hazards Research and Applications at the University of Colorado, and presented a poster at the National Natural Hazards Assessment Project Workshop in Toronto, May 9-16, 2001.

Eco Risk Research Unit (ERRU) Director: Tim McDaniels

The Eco-Risk Research Unit is an interdisciplinary collaboration of policy analysts, risk management specialists, and scientists at UBC focused on (1) providing insight for human choices that influence ecological processes; (2) applying technical knowledge, policy strategies and analytical methods to key environmental policy questions; (3) advancing the state of knowledge for concepts and methods concerned with the use of policy analysis and modeling for understanding ecological risk trade-offs; and (4) conducting socially valuable research that helps frame thinking and debate about ecological risk management policy issues.

Current projects include:

- 1. Developing a Prescriptive Decision Process for Environmental Risk Management: Concepts and Application, a UBC Hampton Fund Research Grant of \$19,000 (May 1998 to April 2000 and ongoing). Researcher: Tim McDaniels (with James Zidek, Statistics)
- 2. Adaptive Learning as a Strategy for Decision Processes regarding Regional and Global Environmental Change Policies AND Values, Valuation and Decision Processes for Resource Management Issues, NSF:Research Programs in collaboration with Carnegie Mellon University (July 2000 to June 2003). Grant Agreement of \$213,664.13. Researcher: Tim McDaniels.

VISITING SCHOLARS

September 1, 2001 to August 31, 2003

Dr. Stephanie Chang, Assistant Professor, Department of Geography, University of Washington. Research objective: to conduct joint research on the social, economic, and planning issues related to natural disasters.

January 3 to April 26, 2002

The LPRV Project hosted four Vietnamese scholars from the project's partner universities in Vietnam: Ms. Nguyen Bich Lien, Dept. od Biology, University of Dalat, Mr. Nguyen Dang Nguyen, Centre for Social Development & Poverty Reduction, University of Social Sciences and Humanities, Ho Chi Minh City, Mr. Nguyen Ngoc Chau, Hue University and Dr. Pham Thi Ly, Faculty of Eonomics, Agriculture and Forestry College, Thai Nguyen University. They audited regular SCARP courses delivered by Nora Angeles, Peter Boothroyd, and Michael Leaf, and attended a special course coordinated by Geoff Hainsworth and Terry McGee.

SUPPORT FOR STUDENTS

CHS projects provided employment or funding for field research for the following UBC students during the year:

Name	Appointme	ent	Dates	Amount
CBWM Project				
Aftab, Erfan	Work Stud	lv	Oct. 1, 2001 – April 15, 2002	\$2,661.00
MacNaughton, Alison	Work Study		Oct. 1, 2001 – April 6, 2002	\$2,511.00
Petherick, Nathan	Work Stuc	ly	Oct. 1, 2001 – March 31, 2002	\$3,000.00
LPRV Project				
Boyle, Grant	GRA		Aug. 16 – Oct. 12, 2001	\$1,500.00
Farina, Sarah	GAA		Mar. 16 – Apr. 30, 2002	\$500.00
Koeller, Rebecca	Work Stud	ly	Oct. 16, 2001 – Apr. 30, 2002	\$3,000.00
Koeller, Rebecca	GAA	-	June 1-30, 2002	\$1,012.44
Sri Lanka Project				
Cain, Helen	GAA		Jul. 1 – Sept. 30, 2001	\$630.00
	Work Stuc	ly	Oct. 1, 2001 – Feb. 15, 2002	\$2,599.00
	GAA		Feb. 16-May 31, 2002	\$480.00
Dickout, Leslie	Work Study		Sept. 16, 2001 – Apr. 30, 2002	\$3,000.00
Peter Wall Explorato	rv Worksho	m		
Lawrence, April	Honorariu		March 1-31, 2002	\$300.00
Case Study of Portlar	nd Hotel			
Mugabo, Lama	Work Stud	lv	Oct. 1, 2001 – Jan. 15, 2002	\$2,047.00
U ,		5	of Chinese Urbanization: A Study	
Quanzhou				
Anderson, Samantha	Field Resea	arch Travel	May 7-July 10, 2002	\$4,164.39
Chen, Jack	Field	Research	June 26-Aug. 25, 2001	\$3,636.23
Chen, such	Travel	Research	<i>Sunc</i> 20-11 <i>ug</i> . 25, 2001	
0. 71		n 1		\$2,915.90
Qian, Zhu	Field	Research	June 26-Aug. 25, 2001	. ,
	Travel			
Research Overhead (Publication	s/Web)		
Stevens, Sara	GAA		July 1-March 31, 2002	\$585.00
Farina, Sarah	Work Stuc	ly	Sept. 16, 2001 – Mar. 15, 2002	\$3,000.00
Boyle, Grant	GAA		Dec. 1, 2001 – Jan. 30, 2002	\$1,808.00

ERRU			
Longstaff, Holly	Work Study	Oct. 7, 2001 – Apr. 30, 2002	\$3,000.00

The "Education for Democratic Planning" project in Sri Lanka provided funding for the following students to study (or prepare for studies) at the School of Community and Regional Planning:

Name	Level of study	Amount
Maniccam, Kalaivani	Masters	\$19,837.86
Widanage, Rupananda	PhD	\$14,347.66

COURSES, SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS

August 23, 2001

Michael Edwards, Director, Governance and Civil Society, Ford Foundation, New York, presented a seminar entitled, "From Past Imperfect to Future Positive? International Cooperation in the 21st Century." Prior to joining the Foundation, he was the Senior Civil Society Specialist at the World Bank in Washington DC, where he led a program designed to improve the agency's understanding of, and engagement with, a wide range of civic groups. Before moving to the Bank, Michael spent 15 years as a senior manager in international relief and development NGOs, including period with Oxfam-UK and Save the Children-UK

September 18, 2001

Frank Vanclay, Associate Director, Centre for Rural Social Research, Charles Sturt University, presented both a public talk and a CHS-focused seminar on "Social Impact Assessment, Policy Assessment, the World Bank, and International Development." Dr. Vanclay spoke on his findings from a recent threemonth appointment at the World Bank where he developed a framework for thinking about the social impact assessment of policy reform in the Poverty Reduction Strategy process. He was also a consultant to the World Commission on Dams and various government departments in Australia, the Netherlands, Finland and Norway. He has edited or authored many works on social impact assessment.

January 30, 2002

Nathan Edelson, Planner, City of Vancouver, presented a seminar on "The Downtown East Side – Can Revitalization be Achieved without Displacing Existing Residents?"

PUBLICATIONS

The Centre publishes research information in four different publication series and two newsletters. The Centre also submits regular articles on its activities to Grad Tidings, the UBC Faculty of Graduate Studies newsletter.

Research Publication Series

- 1. *CHS/SCARP Working Paper Series Policy Issues and Planing Responses*: This series was started in 1993 as a vehicle to provide timely publication of research results in the broadly-defined planning sphere. These papers reflect the emerging planing research agenda and new frontiers of research activities that are being completed by the UBC faculty and graduate students. There were no new papers published in 2001-02.
- 2. Asian Urban Research Network (AURN) Monographs: These monographs, which focus on urbanization trends, issues, and responses within the Asia-Pacific sphere, continue to be produced although the CIDA Centre of Excellence project has officially ended. The following papers were published this year:

Leaf, M. & D. Abramson. 2001. Ubran Development and Redevelopment in Quanzhou, Fujian, China: A Field Study Report - 1999. AURN WP26.

Abramson, D., M. Leaf & S. Anderson. 2001. *Governance and Design: Participatory Planning, Residential Design Guidelines and Historic Preservation in Quanzhou, Fujian, China. A Year 2000 Field Studio Report.* AURN WP 27.

Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam (LPRV) Monographs. These monographs focus on issues related to the current CIDA-funded LPRV Project. No papers were published this year.

3. *CHS Monographs/Bulletins*: There are a number of monographs and research bulletins that are produced as a result of individual research projects in areas such as: homelessness, sustainable development, emergency planning, Pacific Rim issues, healthy communities, municipal housing, northern development, gender and development, and housing for the elderly. There were no new papers published in 2000-01.

CHS Newsletters

- 1. *CHS Quarterly News*: This newsletter disseminates information on domestic and international activities at the Centre. The last issue was published in May 2001. Since then, updates on project activities have been posted on the CHS web site.
- 2. *SIGNALS*: This is the Disaster Preparedness Resource Centre (DPRC) newsletter, which informs members about current library acquisitions, research projects conducted by the Centre, and emergency planning activities within the community. The last issue was published in Summer 2001.

CHS WEB SITE

The CHS web site and accompanying project sites can be accessed at the following addresses:

- CHS: www.chs.ubc.ca
- Community-Based Watershed Management (CBWM): www.chs.ubc.ca/brazil
- Education for Democratic Planning in Sri Lanka: www.chs.ubc.ca/srilanka
- Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam (LPRV): www.chs.ubc.ca/lprv
- Sustainable Water Resources Management (SWRM): www.chs.ubc.ca/china

Appendix A: Courses Offered – 2001-2002

Course Number	Instructor(s)	Position	Term	Enrolled	Credits	Course Title
PLAN 425	Hutton	Associate Professor	1	25	3.0	Urban Planning Issues and Concepts
PLAN 500	Boothroyd	Professor	2	17	3.0	Fundamentals of Planning Practice
PLAN 502	Sandercock	Professor	1	31	3.0	History and Theory of Planning
PLAN 504	Rees	Professor	1	27	3.0	Ecological Context of Planning
PLAN 505	Boothroyd	Professor	1	16	3.0	Community Development Planning
PLAN 506	Young	Adjunct Professor	1	28	3.0	The Legal Context of Planning
PLAN 515	Gurstein	Associate Professor	2	33	3.0	Data for Planning Practice
PLAN 540A	Dorcey	Professor	1	31	3.0	Planning Project, Year 1, Omnibus
PLAN 540D	Aberley	Adjunct Professor	2	16	3.0	Planning Project, Year 2, Regional Project
Plan 547C	Faculty		Both & Summer	12	6.0	Master's Project
PLAN 545C	Rosenau	Adjunct Professor	Summer	18	6.0	Studies Abroad - Cuba
PLAN 548A	Leaf	Associate Professor	1	14	3.0	Infrastructure and the Urban Environment in the Third World
PLAN 548B	Gurstein	Associate Professor	1	27	3.0	Urban Design Studio (Cross- listed as LARC 505A & Arch 520)
PLAN 548C	Sandercock/Friedmann	Professor/Honorary Professor	1	18	3.0	Managing the Metropolis
PLAN 548D	Rees	Professor	2	6	3.0	Advanced Research Seminar
PLAN 548G	Harker	Adjunct Professor	1&2	13	6.0	Community Planning Studio: Planning Practice in a Small Community Setting
PLAN 548J	Macdonald	Assistant Professor	2	13	6.0	Urban Design & Planning Studio
PLAN 548K	Greene/Chang/ Pearce	Adjunct Faculty	2	6	3.0	Integrating Disaster Management into the Community Planning Process
PLAN 548O	Boothroyd	Professor	1&2	12	3.0	Practicum in Development Planning
PLAN 548P	Beasley	Adjunct Professor	2	18	3.0	Practical Practice: City Planning as a Craft
PLAN 548S	Gurstein	Associate Professor	1	11	1.0	University of Washington Exchange
PLAN 548T	McDanields	Professor	2	19	3.0	Decision Insights for Policy Analysis and Planning
PLAN 548W	Rosenau	Adjunct Professor	2	6	3.0	Residential Site Planning: Part 2 – Design and Graphic Presentation
PLAN 548X	Faculty		Both & Summer	14	3.0	Internships
PLAN 548Y	Clover	Adjunct Faculty	1	13	3.0	Participatory Planning Methods & Tools
PLAN 549C	Faculty		Both & Summer	100	12.0	Masters Thesis

PLAN 548Z	Gordon	Adjunct Faculty	Summer	16	3.0	Housing Policy
PLAN 550	Faculty		Both & Summer	37	3.0	Directed Studies
PLAN 561	Wollenberg	Adjunct Professor	2	11	3.0	Urban Development Market and Financial Analysis
PLAN 572	Leaf	Associate Professor	2	11	3.0	Theory & Practice of Project Planning in the Third World
PLAN 582A	Rosenau	Adjunct Professor	1	8	3.0	Residential Site Planning: Part 1 – Inventory and Analysis
PLAN 583	Hutton	Associate Professor	2	15	3.0	Problems in Professional Planning
PLAN 587A	Macdonald	Assistant Professor	2	24	3.0	Urban Design & Development
PLAN 592	Hutton	Associate Professor	2	11	3.0	Structural Change and the City
PLAN 593 (cross-listed as SOIL 517	Schreier	Professor – Soil Science	1	16	3.0	Land Evaluation for Land Use Planning and Management
PLAN 595	Dorcey	Professor	1	25	3.0	Negotiation, Facilitation & Mediation in Planning
PLAN 596	Rees	Professor	2	11	3.0	Environmental-Economic Systems
PLAN 597	Dorcey	Professor	2	13	3.0	Planning for Water Resources Management
PLAN 649	Faculty		Both	5	n/a	Doctoral Thesis

Appendix B: Research Activities

LEONORA ANGELES

Invited papers or talks at Conferences and Special Research Workshops

Leonora C. Angeles, "What Has [Gender] Got to Do With [Human Resource Development]?: Gender and Capacity Development Discourse in Asia". First Keynote Speech at the International Conference on Gender and Human Resource Development in Southeast Asia. Ambassador Hotel, Bangkok, Thailand, 1 March 2002. Sponsored by the Women's Action and Research Initiative (WARI).

Leonora C. Angeles, "The Politics of Gender Training and Mainstreaming in Southeast Asia". Second Keynote Speech at the International Conference on Gender and Human Resource Development in Southeast Asia. Ambassador Hotel, Bangkok, Thailand, 2 March 2002. Sponsored by the Women's Action and Research Initiative (WARI).

Leonora C. Angeles, "Academics and University-Community Collaboration for Community-Based Poverty Reduction Work: The Case of Philippine Universities," 4th International Conference on "Policy Impact Assessment" of the Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam, Hoi An Hotel, Hoi An, Vietnam, 11- December 2001.

Leonora C. Angeles, "Bringing Men and Masculinities in Gender Training", Invited workshop facilitator to review the Gender Sensitivity Seminar for Men (GSSM) of the Gender Concerns Committee of the Confederation of Independent Unions (GCC-CIU), 310 Rosario Bldg, 10 Scout Chuatoco, Quezon City, Philippines, 21-22 June 2001.

Leonora C. Angeles, "Beyond Advocacy: Feminist Policy Research In International Development Agencies: Comments on *Engendering Development: Through Gender Equality in Rights, Resources and Voice* (Washington, D.C.: World Bank, 2001), Public Forum with Dr. Elizabeth King and Dr Andrew Mason, authors of *Engendering Development*, Philippine Social Science Centre, 22 June 2001.

Leonora C. Angeles, "Capacity-Building and University Partnerships for Social Development: Comparative Experiences in Canadian and Philippine Universities", Workshop on Universities Role in Sustainable Poverty Reduction, Wailalak University, Nakorn Si Thammarat, Thailand, 20-22 May 2001.

Invited Visiting Lectures at Universities

Leonora C. Angeles, "Women, Bureaucracy and the Governance of Poverty in Two Philippine Secondary Cities," The Humanities Council and Metropolitan Studies Centre, New York University, 285 Mercer St., New York, New York, 19 April 2001.

Leonora C. Angeles, "Women, Bureaucracy and the Governance of Poverty in Southeast Asia: Integrating Gender Analysis and Participatory Governance in Poverty Alleviation Programs in the Philippines and Vietnam", Social Administration Building, Graduate Program in Integrated Sciences, Thammasat University, 28 February 2002.

Contributed Papers

Leonora C. Angeles, "Gendered Landscapes of Low-Intensity Conflict: Women, Social Capital and Development Aid in Negros Occidental, Philippines," Women's Studies Seminar Series, Centre for

Research on Women's Studies and Gender Relations, University of British Columbia, 19 September 2001.

Leonora C. Angeles, "The Hidden Curriculum of University-Community Partnerships: Dilemmas and Dreams in Including Feminist Participatory Action Research in a Canada-Vietnam Capacity-Building Project," SCARP-CHS Seminar Series, West Mall Annex, University of British Columbia, 31 October 2001.

Leonora C. Angeles, "Creating Transnational/Local Spaces for Gender Advocacy and Mainstreaming in the Bureaucracy: CIDA, the National Commission on the Role of Filipino Women and the Philippine Women's Movement," CSEAR Seminar Series, C.K Choi Institute for Asian Research, University of British Columbia, 12 November 2001.

Conference Organization for National and International Societies

Leonora C. Angeles, "Gender Planning and the Governance of Poverty in the Philippines and Vietnam, 1986-2000," Joint Conference of the Northwest Regional Consortium on Southeast Asian Studies (NWRCSEAS) and Canadian Council on Southeast Asian Studies (CCSEAS), University of Victoria, B.C. 17-18 October 2001.

Leonora C. Angeles, "Bureaucracy, Gender Planning and the Governance of Urban Poverty in Two Secondary Cities in Post-Marcos Philippines". Annual Association of Geographers (AAG) Conference, Paper Session on Women and Work, Marriot Hotel, Los Angeles, California, 22 March 2003.

Leonora C. Angeles, "Mapping the Gendered Landscape of Insecurity and Post-Crisis Recovery: Women's Assets and Strategies in Mending Social Safety Nets in the Philippines". Annual Association of Geographers (AAG) Conference, Panel on Southeast Asia in Transnational Perspectives, Westin Bonaventure Hotel, Los Angeles, California, 22 March 2003.

Working Group Leader

Angeles, L. "Gender and Development Projects in the Philippines and Vietnam", Workshop on Gender and Development, Institute of Asian Research, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C. 15 March 2002

Peter Boothroyd, Leonora Angeles, Steffanie Scott, Jason Morris and Jim Delaney, Production of two major books of the Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam (LPRV) Project.

PETER BOOTHROYD

Invited papers or talks at Conferences and Special Research Workshops

"Planning for the Productive Involvement of Communities in Planning to Protect Fish Habitat," Habitat Conservation and Stewardship Program Mid-Term Meeting, Fisheries and Oceans Canada. Richmond, B.C. April 20 2002

"Poverty Reduction: The Role of the University," Two-day workshop on South-North Divide: Division of Wealth, St. John's College, UBC July 5-6, 2001

"Beyond the Fare-Box," Better Environmentally Sound Transportation, Oct. 17 2001

"Sustainable Transportation," UBC Open House, at Robson Square, Nov. 30 and Dec. 1 2001

"Introduction to Policy Assessment," and "The Role of Public Participation in Policy Assessment," Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam workshop, Hoi An, Vietnam, Dec. 6-9 2001

"Universities-Industry linkages in Transportation Planning," UBC Commerce, at Robson Square, March 11 2002

Invited Visiting Lectures at Universities

"Development of the Greater Vancouver Region," Presentation at CHS to delegation (35 people) from Hannam University, Korean, June 21, 2001

"Community Economic Development," UBC Social Work course, Oct. 19 2001

Working Group Leader

International UBC-CIDA Project Meetings Organized and Led:

Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam Tier 1 program, strategic planning meetings, Hanoi April 9-12 (7 participants, Vietnam, Canada)

Annual LPRV Tier 1 Steering Committee meeting, Kuala Lumpur, May 17-19 (30 participants, Vietnam Canada)

"International Workshop on Policy Assessment." Prepared and presented through LPRV, Hoi An, Vietnam Dec. 5-9 (25 participants, Vietnam, Canada, Thailand, Australia)

Annual International Meeting (for year-end review/planning) LPRV, Hoi An Dec. 10-12 (30 participants Vietnam/Canada)

Strategic Planing meetings, Brazil Project, Santo Andre, June 28- July 4 (8 participants, Brazil Canada)

"Public Development Education Presentations on Brazil's Participatory Budget Process." Two UBC lectures by Celso Daniel, Mayor of Santo Andre: seminar at St. John's College; lecture with panel of Vancouver planners at Robson Square. Organized for Feb. 12. Cancelled. (Mayor Daniel was assassinated two weeks before he was to come to Vancouver.)

"Workshop on Community Economic Development." Workshop for with B.C. heritage and CED planners for delegation from Santo Andre, by Mayor Daniel organized for Feb. 13-15. Cancelled.

International Workshop Organized and Led, as part of CHS Conquiry on Poverty Reduction

"Poverty Reduction and the Role of the Academy," Walailak University, Nakhon Sri Thammarat, Thailand May 20-22 (15 participants, Thailand, Canada, Vietnam)

Attendance

Sessions chaired:

Workshop on "South-North Divide: Division of Wealth," July 5-6, St John's College, UBC

Annual Steering Committee Meeting, Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam, Kuala Lumpur, May 17-19 2001

Workshop on "Policy Assessment," Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam, Hoi An, Vietnam, Dec. 6-9 2001

Annual International Meeting, Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam, Hoi An, Vietnam, Dec. 10-12 2001

Workshop on "Strategic Planning for Implementation of Vision Statement on Social Accountability and Medical Schools," Toronto, March 2 2002. (20 participants, Deans of Medicine, Health Canada representatives, students, others).

Participant:

"Transportation Urban Roundtable" on federal urban transportation policy, with Government of Canada, Minister of Transportation, Vancouver, Aug. 21 2001

"CIDA and Universities," UBC workshop with CIDA Vice-President, May 4 2001.

"Governance in Vietnam," UBC seminar with Canada's Ambassador to Vietnam, February 4 2002

ANTHONY DORCEY

Invited papers or talks at Conferences and Special Research Workshops

International reviewer of "A Watershed in Global Governance? An Independent Assessment of the World Commission on Dams", prepared by World Resources Institute, Lokayan, and Lawyers Environmental Action Team, 2001.

"Synthesis and Reactions," Cities and Transportation: Choices and Consequences, Morris J. Wosk Centre for Dialogue, Simon Fraser University, Vancouver, February 17-19, 2002.

"Setting the Context: The Fraser River Estuary Past, Present and Future," The Changing Face of the Lower Fraser River Estuary, New Westminster, March 6, 2002.

PENELOPE GURSTEIN

Invited papers or talks at Conferences and Special Research Workshops

2002 Gurstein, P. "Navigating through Competing Plot Lines: Systems of Control and Housing Provision for People on the Fringe in the DTES," Paper presentation at SCARP/ CHS Colloquium Series, UBC, March, 28 pp. (Revising for Publication).

2001 Gurstein, P. and E. de Castro, "Democratizing Water Issues: Community-Based Watershed Management in Santo André, São Paulo, Brazil," Canadian Institute of Planners (CIP) Annual Conference, Ottawa, Ont., July. (Published in Proceedings)

THOMAS HUTTON

Invited papers or talks at Conferences and Special Research Workshops

'From Postindustrialism to Postmodernity: Planning and the Reconfiguration of Vancouver's Central Area, 1972-2001.' Paper presented to School of Community & Regional Planning Research Colloquium: 30 January 2002.

'Service Industries and New Models of Urban Change within the Asia-Pacific Region: Toward a Research Agenda'. Paper presented to Regular Meeting of the Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies UBC: 13 February 2002.

'New Roles for the Federal Government Agencies in Australian and Canadian Cities and City-Regions'. Paper presented to the Annual Meeting of the Australian Studies Association of North America, UBC: 28 February-02 March 2002.

'The New Service Economy of the Inner City: Intersections of Culture, Technology and Milieu'. Paper presented to the 98th Annual Meeting of the Association of American Geographers, Los Angeles, CA: 19-23 March 2002.

'New Inner City Service Industry Production Districts within the Asia-Pacific: Observations from the Vancouver, San Francisco and Singapore Case Studies' Paper presented to the Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies Exploratory Workshop on *Service Industries and New Models of Urban Change within the Asia-Pacific Region*, The University Centre, UBC: 25-25 March 2002.

Conference and Seminar Organization

Organized international workshop on 'Service Industries and New Models of Urban Change within the Asia-Pacific' at the Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies, UBC, 25-26 March 2002. My responsibilities as PI and workshop organizer included: a) preparing initial grant application and documentation; b) inviting UBC and international participants; c) chairing UBC PWIAS Exploratory Workshop Organizing Committee, and d) co-chairing (with Professor P. W. Daniels) the PWIAS workshop.

Conceptualised and organized the new School of Community & Regional Planning/Centre for Human Settlements Research Colloquium Series, for Terms 1 and 2, 2001/02 academic year.

Working Group Leader

Leader/co-chair of international research network on *Service Industries and New Models of Urban Change within the Asia-Pacific* [functions include a) web-site development; b) project communications; and c) development of a new strategic-level grant application]

Leader /co-editor (with Professor P. W. Daniels of the University of Birmingham, UK, and Professor Kong Chong Ho, National University of Singapore) of international collaborative book project on *Service Industries, Cities, and New Development Trajectories within the Asia-Pacific.*

MICHAEL LEAF

Invited papers or talks at Conferences and Special Research Workshops

'Decentralization and Indonesian Unity' Invited Participant in a round table discussion organized by the Canadian Centre for Foreign Policy Development, Vancouver, April, 2001.

'The Public Value of Urban Land Markets', Invited Seminar Presentation, Central Institute for Economic Management, Ministry of Planning and Investment, Hanoi, Vietnam, May, 2001.

Shelter and Governance, Invited Participant in a Special Event Panel, sponsored by the Russell Family Foundation, in support of the Istanbul+5 Special Session of the United Nations General Assembly, New York, June, 2001.

Amphibious Planning?,@ Invited Participant for a panel on Planning Cultures, World Planning Schools Congress, Tongji University, Shanghai, China, July, 2001.

Invited Discussant, Special Panel on Housing Markets in Chinese Cities, Sponsored by the Lincoln Institute of Land Policy, World Planning Schools Congress, Tongji University, Shanghai, China, July, 2001.

Invited Discussant, Panel on Global Cities, World Planning Schools Congress, Tongji University, Shanghai, China, July, 2001.

Invited Discussant, Panel on Participatory Planning, World Planning Schools Congress, Tongji University, Shanghai, China, July, 2001.

Migration, Urban Transition and Planning Challenges, (a) Invited Presentation, Association of Pacific Rim Universities Fellows Program, Seminar on Human Migration in the Pacific Region: Emerging Patterns and New Opportunities, University of California at Los Angeles and Beijing University, Beijing, China, August, 2001.

The State of Southeast Asian Studies: Present Realities and Challenges@, Invited Presentation and Panel Discussion, Northwest Regional Consortium for Southeast Asian Studies and Canandian Council for Southeast Asian Studies, University of Victoria, Victoria, B.C., October 2001.

Civic Space and Integration in Chinese Peri-Urban Villages@, Invited Presentation, IPS-NUS Forum on Civic Spaces in the Cities of the Asia-Pacific, Institute for Policy Studies and the National University of Singapore, Singapore, March 2002.

The Bazaar and the Normal: Inclusion and Informality in the Tertiarization of Asian Urban Economies@, Invited Presentation, Exploratory Workshop on Service Industries and New Models of Urban Change within The Asia-Pacific Region, Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies, UBC, Vancouver, March 2002.

Invited Visiting Lectures at Universities

Planning Theory and Professional Practice@, Tongji University, Shanghai, China, 12 December, 2001.

Working Group Leader

Research Workshop on Urban Water Management, Tsinghua University, Beijing, China, May, 2001.

Curriculum Development Workshop, University of Jaffna, Sri Lanka, November, 2001.

Governance in Vietnam: A Roundtable Discussion, Organizer and Moderator, UBC Institute for Asian Research, February, 2002

ELIZABETH MACDONALD

Invited papers or talks at Conferences and Special Research Workshops

<u>Vancouver's Public Spaces: Are they People Places?</u> (November 2001) Vancouver City Planning Commission, Vancouver, British Columbia

<u>GIS and Urban Design</u>. (April 2002) PlanTalk lecture sponsored by the Planning Institute of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia

<u>Urban Design at SCARP</u>. (November 2001) SCARP Colloquium, University of British Columbia, Vancouver.

TIMOTHY MCDANIELS

Invited papers or talks at Conferences and Special Research Workshops

Columbia/Wharton/University of Pennsylvania-sponsored Roundtable On "Risk Management Strategies in an Uncertain World" April 14–15, 2002, IBM Executive Conference Center, Palisades New York. This is one of the world's most elite groups of researchers concerned with terrorism, natural disasters, financial risk, and related areas.

Invited Discussant in Plenary Session

McDaniels, T. "Comments on the psychology of risk perception for extreme events" powerpoint presentation

Author of invited participant paper:

McDaniels, T. (2002) "Risk management for extreme events: A Role for Adaptive Learning?"

Society For Risk Analysis; Annual meeting, Seattle WA, December 2001; Organizer of Roundtable, Session Chair, and presenter of a contributed paper on "Integrating Analysis and Discourse in Practical Terms: the role of decision process"

Centre for the Integrated Study of the Human Dimensions of Global Change, May 2001, Carnegie Mellon University, Annual Centre Meeting, (brought PhD. Student Maged Senbel to the meeting). Invited paper presented in plenary session at centre meeting:

McDaniels, T. "Prescriptive decision processes and learning over time for global change policy decisions" May, 2001

Plenary Speaker, International Conference "New Perspectives on Siting Controversies" Title of presentation: "Reference points and Framing in Siting Controversies." Glumsov, Sweden, Sponsored by Government of Sweden and Goteberg University, May, 2001

Conference Organization for National and International Societies

See roundtable organization for SRA annual meeting, December, 2001, noted above

International Organizing Committee, (representing Canada), for Work Congress on Risk (including participation by many professional societies concerned with risk), to occur in Brussels, June 2003. On behalf of the Society for Risk Analysis

Working Group Leader

Working Group Leader for Education Issues, for the World Congress on Risk, to occur in Brussels, 2003

Presentations at Universities

"Values and Learning: A framework for thinking and analysis regarding global change policies over the next 20 years", Risk and Decision-making Seminar Series, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia, October, 2001.

"Preference Elicitation and Valuation Within Decision Processes" Invited Lecture in Computer Sciences Workshop on Decision Making and Artificial Intelligence, University of British Columbia, February, 2002.

"Costing the Earth: Valuing Global Change Policy Alternatives and the Role of Learning Over Time" Green College, University of British Columbia, March, 2002

WILLIAM REES

Invited papers or talks at Conferences and Special Research/Policy Workshops

"Is Humankind Inherently Unsustainable?" Opening Keynote address to the Annual General Meeting of the Environmental Studies Association of Canada, BC Region, 15 March 2002.

"Myth, Fairy Tales and Reality: The Cultural Context for Ecological and Socio-Economic Policy Development and Analysis." Invited lecture/seminar for 250 officials of several BC government ministries. Victoria, BC, 21 November 2001.

"Evolution, Myth and Reason in the Quest for Sustainability," paper presented at the Conference on Transformative Learning, Ontario Institute for Studies in Education (OISE/University of Toronto), 1 November 2001.

"The Transition to Sustainability." Presentation to the special pre-conference workshop on <u>The End of</u> <u>Economics</u> held in conjunction with the Conference on Transformative Learning, Ontario Institute for Studies in Education (OISE/University of Toronto), 1 November 2001.

"An Ecological Economics Perspective on Sustainability and Prospects for Ending Poverty." Invited paper prepared for the Invitational Workshop on Poverty Reduction, Center for Process Studies, Claremont, California, 17-21 October 2001.

"Putting the (Human) Ecology into Ecological Economics." Invited plenary paper to the biennial conference of the Canadian Society for Ecological Economics, McGill University, Montreal, Québec, 23-25 August, 2001.

"Eco-Footprint Analysis: A Tool for Regional Sustainability." Invited presentation to the Board of the Greater Vancouver Regional District (GVRD) at the GVRD Workshop on Sustainability, Deas Island Regional Park, 25 July, 2001.

"Neoliberal Economics and Sustainability: Conflict or Convergence?" Invited keynote paper to the annual StatsCan Economic Conference (Statistics Canada) Ottawa Congress Centre, Ottawa, Ontario, 4-6 June, 2001.

"Why Cities are Unsustainable and Why they are a Key to Sustainability." Invited keynote presentation to the Canadian Association of Municipal Administrators, Banff, Alberta, 24 May, 2001.

"Are We Building Capacity?: A Cautionary Tail." Invited paper to the conference on <u>Building Canadian</u> <u>Capacity: Sustainable Production and the Knowledge Economy</u>, Carleton University, Ottawa, Ontario, 2-4 April, 2001.

Invited Visiting Lectures at Universities

"Eco-footprint Analysis and Energy Futures." Invited lecture to the Department of Geography and the School of Environmental Studies, University of Victoria, Victoria BC, 7 February, 2002.

"Neoliberal Economics and Sustainability: Conflict or Convergence?" Invited lecture to the Environmental Studies Program at the University of Toronto, 31 October 2001.

"Biophysical Potholes on the Road to Sustainability." Invited lecture to the Environmental Studies Program, Royal Roads University, Victoria, BC 9 April, 2001.

LEONIE SANDERCOCK

Invited papers or talks at Conferences and Special Research Workshops

'Practicing Utopia', keynote paper, International Network for Urban Research and Action, Florence, Sept.2001

'A planning imagination for the 21st century', keynote paper, Canadian Association of Planning Students, Montreal, January, 2002

'Pick the Paradox: an anatomy of Australian Planning Culture', MIT Seminar Series, Comparative Planning Cultures, March 2002

'Pleasure, Profit and Public Interest on the Waterfront: a Vancouver-Melbourne comparison', Australian Studies Association of North America, Vancouver, UBC, February 2002

'Dreaming Cosmopolis: Practicing Utopia in Birmingham', Repertory Theatre, Birmingham, Jan.2002

'City Songlines', Robert Theobald Public Lecture Series, Nillumbik Shire, Victoria, Australia, May 2001

Contributed or Competitive Papers (mark latter with asterisk)

*'Waterfront Redevelopment: in the Public Interest?' American Collegiate Schools of Planning Conference, Cleveland, Nov.2001

*'Will the real planners please stand up', Co-convenor (with Prof. Gerda Wekerle), Panel Session and Presentation, ACSP conference, Cleveland, Nov.2001

*'Community development and social transformation through dialogue', Co-Convenor (With Prof. Patricia Wilson), Panel Session and Presentation, ACSP, Cleveland, Nov.2001

'Waterfronts and the Public Interest: Melbourne's Riverscape Revitalization', SCARP Colloquium, Nov.2001

Attendance

Metropolis, 5th Annual Conference, Ottawa, October, 2001

Appendix C: Faculty Publications

NORA ANGELES

Published

Book Chapter

*Banzon-Bautista, Maria Cynthia Rose and Angeles, Leonora C. "Asian Responses to the Economic Crisis: Social Safety Net Programs in the Philippines," in Terry McGee and Steffanie Scott, eds. *The Poor at Risk: Social Safety Nets in Southeast Asia* (http://www.casa/ccsseas)

Journal Articles

*Angeles, Leonora C. Engendering Globalization, Security, and Development Discourse: Feminist Scholarship on Gender and Globalization in the Philippines", *Atlantis Journal of Women's Studies*, 2002, 26, 2, 19 pp.

*Angeles, Leonora C. "The Filipino Male as Macho-Machunurin: Bringing Men and Masculinities in Gender and Development Studies in the Philippines." *Kasarinlan* (Journal of Third World Studies), 16, 1 (June 2001): 9-30.

Book Reviews

Angeles, Leonora C. Review of Stuart Rutherford, *The Poor and Their Money* (New Delhi: Oxford University Press and Department for International Development, United Kingdom, 2000) in *Progress in Development Studies*, (Published in London: Arnold Press) Vol. 2. No. 1. 2001.

Angeles, Leonora C. Review of *Home and Hegemony: Domestic Service and Identity Politics in South and Southeast Asia.* Edited by Kathleen M. Adams and Sara Dickey. Ann Arbor (Michigan): The University of Michigan Press. 2000) in *Pacific Affairs*, Vol. 74, No. 1. 2001.

In Press

Book Chapter

*Angeles, Leonora C. "Gender, Governance and Civil Society Participation in Social Service Delivery in a Philippine City." *Critical Perspectives on Cities in Southeast Asia*, ed. K.C. Ho and Lisa Drummond. Netherlands, Singapore: Brill Press, forthcoming 2002.

*Angeles, Leonora C. "Development and Security Implications of Global Restructuring in Export Manufacturing: The Case of Semiconductor and Garment Industries in the Philippines." *Development and Security in Southeast Asia*, ed. David Dewitt and Carolina Hernandez. Ashgate Press, forthcoming 2002.

Book Review

Angeles, Leonora C. Review of *Philippine Left: Political Crisis and Social Change* by Ben Reid (Monash: Journal of Contemporary Asia, 2000). *Pacific Affairs* 75, 1 (2002).

Submitted

Book Chapters

*Angeles, Leonora C. "Grassroots Democracy and Community Empowerment: The Political and Policy Requirements for Sustainable Poverty Reduction in the Philippines" in *Democracy and Civil Society* in Asia, ed. Jayant Lele. Undergoing review by Routledge Press.

*Angeles, Leonora C. and Francisco Magno, "The State of Local Governance and Decentralization in the Philippines," in *Decentralization, Democracy and Civil Society: A Six-Country Study*, ed. Philip Oxhorn and Andrew Selee. Washington: Woodrow Wilson International Centre for Scholars.

*Journal Articles (Contributed)

Angeles, Leonora C. "The Hidden Curriculum of University-Community Partnerships: Dilemmas and Dreams in Integrating Participatory Action Research in a Canada-Vietnam Capacity Building Project," *Journal of Planning Education and Research* (Undergoing peer review, submitted 25 November 2001).

Angeles, Leonora C. "Gendered Landscapes of Low-Intensity Conflict: Gender, Social Capital and Development Aid in Post-Crisis Construction in Negros Occidental, Philippines," *Signs: Journal of Women in Culture and Society* (Undergoing peer review, submitted 28 November 2001).

*Journal Articles (Invited for Special Issues of Peer-reviewed Journals)

Angeles, Leonora C. "Creating Transnational/Local Spaces for Gender Advocacy and Mainstreaming in the Bureaucracy: CIDA, the National Commission on the Role of Filipino Women and the Philippine Women's Movement," *The Canadian Geographers* (Special Issue on "Canada and Asia: Transnational Linkages" edited by Philip Kelly undergoing peer review, submitted 23 December 2001).

Boothroyd, Peter and Leonora Angeles, editors, *Canadian Journal of Development Studies*, Special Issue on "Canadian Universities and International Development: A Critical Look" (forthcoming Spring 2003).

PETER BOOTHROYD

Published

Boothroyd, Peter. "Planning for the Productive Involvement of Communities in Planning to Protect Fish Habitat," 4 pp. In: <u>Proceedings</u> of the Habitat Conservation and Stewardship Program Mid-Term Meeting, Fisheries and Oceans Canada. Richmond, B.C. April 20 2002

Boothroyd, Peter. "SCARP Mini-Paper on Sustainability." 4 pp. (distributed at SCARP Feb. 14 faculty meeting, to be posted on SCARP website.)

"Annual report 2000-2001 (Year 3), and 2001-2002 workplan", UBC-Santo Andre, Brazil Project sponsored by CIDA (submitted to CIDA)

"Annual report 2000-2001 (Year 2), and 2001-2002 workplan" UBC Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam program sponsored by CIDA (submitted to CIDA)

"Letters to the editor, on democratizing transportation planning: <u>Vancouver Sun</u>, April 2001; <u>Vancouver</u> <u>Courier</u>, Sept. 2001

<u>Submitted</u>

Canadian Journal of Development Studies. Special Issue on "Canadian Universities and International Development: A Critical Look." Proposed special issue to be co-edited by P. Boothroyd and N. Angeles accepted by CJDS. Articles solicited, 35 abstracts received from 22 universities. Final submissions to be refereed. Publication planned for early 2003.

Boothroyd, Peter. "Poverty Reduction: the Role of the Academy." Presented to the Workshop on "South-North Divide: Division of Wealth," St. John's College, University of British Columbia, July 5-6, 2001. 19 pp. Submitted, by St. John's College, as part of workshop proceedings, to University of Washington Press, Feb. 2002.

"Draft Report: Strategic Planning Workshop for Implementation of Vision Statement on Social Accountability and Medical Schools," Association of Canadian Medical Colleges, Toronto, March 2 2002. 12 pp.

"Draft Strategic Plan for Implementing ACMC's Vision of Social Accountability and Medical Schools," Submitted April 21 2002. 9 pp.

ANTHONY DORCEY

<u>Published</u>

Book Chapter

*. Dorcey, A.H.J. and McDaniels, T. "Great expectations, mixed results: Trends in citizen involvement in Canadian environmental governance," in Parsons, E.A. (ed.) Governing the Environment, Toronto: University of Toronto Press. 2001. Pp. 247-302.

*. Dorcey, A.H.J. "The evolution of estuarine governance in a metropolis: Collaborating for sustainability in the Fraser River Estuary" in Luternauer, J. and Groux, B. (eds.) Fraser River Delta: Issues of an Urban Estuary. Geological Survey of Canada Bulletin 567. In Press 2002.

PENELOPE GURSTEIN

Published

Book

* Gurstein, P. (2001) Wired to the World, Chained to the Home: Telework in Daily Life. Vancouver: UBC Press, 246 pp.

Conference Proceedings

Gurstein, P. and E. de Castro (2001) "Democratizing Water Issues: Community-Based Watershed Management in Santo André, São Paulo, Brazil," in 2001: A Spatial Odyssey - Conference Proceedings of Canadian Institute of Planners (CIP) 2001 Conference. Ottawa, Ont.: CIP: 310-313.

Book Review

Gurstein, P. (2001) *High Technology and Low Income Communities: Prospects for the Positive Use of Advanced Information Technology*, Donald A. Schön, Bish Sanyal and William J. Mitchell, editors, Cambridge MASS/ London UK: MIT Press, 1999, 411 pp., in *Canadian Journal of Urban Research* 10:2 (Winter):338-339.

Submitted

*Journal Articles (Contributed)

* Gurstein, Penny, Chris Novato and *Sally Ross*. "Implementing Participatory Planning: Youth Organizations Develop Innovative Strategies for Social Action," 34 pp. (Reviewed, revised and resubmitted to *Journal of Planning Education and Research* in December 2001).

*Journal Articles (Invited for Special Issues of Peer-reviewed Journals)

* Condon, Patrick, Penny Gurstein and Joanne Proft. "The Urban Design Studio as a Catalyst for Change: Fresh Eyes on Gibsons, Fall, 2001," 20 pp. (Submitted to *Landscape Review* in August 2001 for Special Issue on the Refereed Studio).

Paper Submitted for Conference Proceedings

Gurstein, P. "Teleworkers as Flexible Labour: Implications for Identity and Strategies for Intervention," Keynote Address for *We the Workers* Theme, *The World, The Workplace and We the Workers (WWWe) Conference*, Higher Institute of Labour Studies and the Department of Sociology, University of Leuven, Brussels, Belgium, April 2002. (Paper submitted in March)

Planning Reports

2002 UBC Urban Studio Report, "Scenes on Hastings," Schools of Architecture, Community and Regional Planning and the Landscape Architecture Program under direction of Professors P. Condon, P. Gurstein, M. Lewis and A. Shakarchi, CD Rom and Web site: http://www.agsci.ubc.ca/urbanstudio/index.htm

THOMAS HUTTON

Published

Monograph

T. A. Hutton (2001) *Service Industries and the Transformation of Asia-Pacific City-Regions*. Centre for Advanced Studies Research Paper Series Monograph (CAS Paper No. 36). National University of Singapore (June 2001). (pp. 64) ISBN 981-04-4390-0

Book Chapters

T. A. Hutton (2001) 'The Rearticulation of Inner City Space in the Postmodern Metropolis', chapter in T. Matsubara (ed.), *Global Cities*. Kyoto: University of Ritsumeikan. (pp. 89-134)

T. A. Hutton (2002) 'Service Industries, Economic Restructuring, and the Spatial Reconfiguration of Asia-Pacific City-Regions', chapter in T. G. McGee and D. W. Edgington (eds.), *Australian and Canadian Approaches to Asia in anEra of Unstable Globalization*. Vancouver: UBC Press. (pp. 190-211)

T. A. Hutton (with D. W. Edgington and M. A. Goldberg) (2002) 'The Hong Kong Chinese in Vancouver', chapter in Wei Li (ed.), *Asian Americans: from Enclave to Ethnoburb*. Baltimore: The Johns Hopkins University Press.

*Journal Articles (refereed)

T. A. Hutton (with D. W. Edgington) (2001) 'Multiculturalism and Local Government in Vancouver', *Western Geography*, 10(11), pp. 1-29.
T. A. Hutton (with D. W. Edgington) (2002) 'Multiculturalism and Local Government in Vancouver', in Vancouver Centre of Excellence in Research on Immigration and Integration in the Metropolis, *Series 02-06* (March).

T. A. Hutton (with D. W. Edgington) 'Multiculturalisme et Gouvernement Local dans le Grand Vancouver', *Hommes et Terre Nord*, l'Universite des Sciences et Technologies de Lille. ISSN 0018-439X, pp. 147-158.

Working Papers and Completed Manuscripts

T. A. Hutton (2001) Service Industries, Economic Restructuring, and Spatial Change within Asia-Pacific Metropolitan Area. Centre for Human Settlements, UBC.

T. A. Hutton (2002) Processes of Transformational Change in the Postmodern Inner City. Centre for Human Settlements, UBC.

<u>Submitted</u>

* Journal Articles (refereed)

Thomas A. Hutton (2002) 'From Postindustrialism to Postmodernity: Planning, Local Policy, and the Reconfiguration of Vancouver's Central Area, 1972-2001. (submitted to *Urban Studies*)

MICHAEL LEAF

Published

Book Chapters

*Social Research and the Localization of Chinese Urban Planning Practice: Some Ideas from Quanzhou, Fujian@ (with Daniel Abramson and Tan Ying), in John Logan (ed), *The New Chinese City: Globalization and Market Reform*, Blackwell, London, 2002.

*Urban Development and the Search for Civil Society in China: A View from Quanzhou@, in Sally Sargeson (ed), *Shaping Common Futures: Collective Goods and Collective Actions in East and Southeast Asia*, Routledge, London, 2002.

Global Networks, Civil Society and the Transformation of the Urban Core of Quanzhou, China@ (with Daniel Abramson), in Eric Heikkila and Rafael Pizarro (eds), *Southern California and the World*, Greenwood, 2002.

Journal Articles

*A Tale of Two Villages: Globalization and Peri-Urban Change in China and Vietnam@, *Cities*, Vol. 19, No. 1, 2002, pp. 23 - 31.

Vietnam=s Urban Edge: The Administration of Urban Development in Hanoi@ (in Vietnamese translation), *Xa Hoi Hoc* (Sociological Review, Journal of the Institute of Sociology of Vietnam), No. 3 (71), 2001, pp. 11 - 22.

Conference Proceedings and Working Papers

Governance and Design: Participatory Planning, Residential Design Guidelines and Historic Preservation in Quanzhou, Fujian, China: A Year 2000 Studio Report,@ with Daniel Abramson, Samantha Anderson and students of Plan 545, *Asian Urban Research Network Working Paper*, No. 27, UBC Centre for Human Settlements, 2001.

Urban Development and Redevelopment in Quanzhou, China: A Field Studio Report@, with Daniel Abramson and students of Plan 545, *Asian Urban Research Network Working Paper*, No. 26, UBC Centre for Human Settlements, 2001.

Regional Planning in an Age of Globalization@, in Mikiko Terashima (ed), *Education for Planning in Regional and Community Development Workshop Proceedings*, University of Ruhuna, Matara, Sri Lanka, UBC Centre for Human Settlements, Vancouver, 2001.

Fitting In: Planning Academia and Local Government Practice in Comparative Perspective@, in Mikiko Terashima (ed), *Participatory Planning for Tourism and Housing Workshop Proceedings*, University of Peradeniya, Sri Lanka, UBC Centre for Human Settlements, Vancouver, 2001.

Planning for Planning Education: Some Considerations for Development of Curriculum@, in Mikiko Terashima (ed), *Participatory Planning for Tourism and Housing Workshop Proceedings*, University of Peradeniya, Sri Lanka, UBC Centre for Human Settlements, Vancouver, 2001.

The Role of Land in Urban Redevelopment Planning@, in Mikiko Terashima (ed), *Workshop Proceedings: Planning for Reconstruction and Redevelopment in Northern Sri Lanka*, University of Jaffna, Sri Lanka, UBC Centre for Human Settlements, Vancouver, 2002.

ELIZABETH MACDONALD

Published

Book

*Jacobs, A. B., **E. Macdonald,** Y. Rofé. (Fall, 2001) *The Boulevard Book: History, Evolution, Design of Multi-Way Boulevards*, MIT Press. (Note: this book received an Excellence in Design and Production Award for a Scholarly Publication by the Association of American Publishers.)

Book Chapter

*Macdonald, E. (in production, book will be published in Summer, 2002) The Multiway Boulevard. *Time Savers Standards for Urban Design*, McGraw Hill.

Submitted

*Journal Articles (Contributed)

***Macdonald, E.** (submitted Fall 2002) Structuring a Landscape/Structuring a Sense of Place: The Enduring Complexity of Olmsted and Vaux's Brooklyn Parkways.

TIMOTHY MCDANIELS

<u>Published</u>

Journal Articles

*Gregory, R., McDaniels, T., and Fields, D., 2001 "Decision aiding, Not Dispute Resolution: A New Perspective for Environmental Negotiation" *Journal of Policy Analysis and Management*, 20 (3) 415-432.

**Arvai*, J., Gregory, R., and McDaniels, T. 2001 "Testing a Structured Decision Approach: Value-Focused Thinking for Deliberative Risk Communication," *Risk Analysis*, 21:6, 1065-1076.

*Keeney, R. and McDaniels, T., 2001 "A Framework to Guide Thinking and Analysis about Climate Change Policies," *Risk Analysis*, 21: 6, 989-1000.

Books

*Boehm, G., Nerb, J., McDaniels, T., and Spada, H. (Eds.). Environmental Risks: Perception, Evaluation and Management." JAI Press, 2001. 300 pages.

Chapters

*Gregory, R., A. *Arvai*, and T. McDaniels, 2001, "Value-Focused Thinking for Environmental Risk Consultations" in Bohm, G., J. Nerb, T. McDaniels and H. Spada, (eds) *Environmental Risks: Perception, Evaluation and Management, JAI Press.*

<u>Submitted</u>

Books

*McDaniels, T. and M. Small, eds. 2002, *Risk Analysis and Society: An Interdisciplinary Characterization of the Field*, Cambridge University Press, forthcoming.

Book Chapters

McDaniels. T. and M. Small, 2002, "Risk Analysis and Society: An Introduction" in McDaniels, T. and M. Small, eds. 2002, *Risk Analysis and Society: An Interdisciplinary Characterization of the Field,* Cambridge University Press, forthcoming.

Journal Articles Under Review (Contributed)

*McDaniels, T., R. Gregory, J. *Arvai* and R. *Chuenpagdee*, 2002, "Decision structuring to alleviate embedding in environmental valuation", *Ecological Economics*, under review..

*Senbel, M., T. McDaniels and H. Dowlatabadi, 2002, "The Ecological Footprint: A Non-Economic Metric of Human Consumption, As Applied to North America," *Global Environmental Change: Human and Policy Dimensions*, under review.

Working Papers

McDaniels, T. and R. Gregory, 2002, "Learning as an objective within structured decision processes involving stakeholders for managing environmental risks," working paper.

Gregory, R., B. Fischhoff and T. McDaniels, 2002, "Acceptable Input: Creating Useful Deliberative Processes". Working paper.

McDaniels, T. R. Gregory and B. Fischhoff, 2002, "Values and Decision Processes for Global Change Policies" working paper..

McDaniels, T. and R. Gregory, 2002, "Towards a Prescriptive Theory of Decision Process," working paper.

WILLIAM REES

Published or "in press"

Book Chapters

Rees, W.E. 2002. Ecological Integrity and Material Growth: Irreconcilable Conflict? Chapter in P. Nemetz (ed), <u>Bringing Business on Board: Sustainable Development and the B-School</u> <u>Curriculum.</u> Vancouver: JBA Press.*

Rees, W.E. 2002. Socially Just Eco-Integrity: Getting Clear on the Concept. In <u>Just Integrity</u>, edited by Peter Miller and Laura Westra. Lanham, MD: Rowman and Littlefield (in press).*

Rees, W.E. and L. Westra. 2002. When Consumption Does Violence: Can there be Sustainability and Environmental Justice in a Resource-Limited World? Chapter in J. Aygeman, R. Bullard and B. Evans (eds), <u>Just Sustainabilities: Development in an Unequal World</u>. London: Earthscan ; Cambridge, MS : MIT Press (in press).*

Journal Articles

Rees, W.E. 2002. Ecological Integrity and Material Growth: Irreconcilable Conflict? <u>Journal of</u> <u>Business Administration</u> (also published as book chapter — see above).*

William E. Rees. 2002.. Nachhaltigkeit: Ökonomischer Mythos und ökologische Realität. <u>Natur und Kultur: Transdisziplinäre Zeitschrift für ökologische Nachhaltigkeit</u>, Vol 3/1: 3-34.*

Invited Review Essay

Rees, W.E. 2002. Can Third-World Cities Survive Globalization ? A review essay inspired by <u>Cities in a</u> <u>Globalizing World: Global Report on Human Settlements 2001</u> published by Earthscan Publications, London and Sterling, VA (for the United Nations Centre for Human Settlements). <u>Journal of Building</u> <u>Research and Information (in press)</u>.

Miscellaneous Publications

Rees, W. E. 2001. Today's Ecological Footprints Compromise the Future. Published at http://www.peopleandplanet.net

Submitted

Book Chapters

Rees, W.E. 2002. Ecological Integrity and Material Growth: Irreconcilable Conflict? Chapter in D. Rapport, W. Lasley, D. Rolston, O. Neilsen, C. Qualset and A. Damania (eds), <u>Managing for Healthy Ecosystems</u>. Boca Raton: CRC/Lewis Press (invited update of paper of same title published in the <u>Journal of Business Administration [see above]</u>).*

Rees, W.E. 2002. Carrying Capacity and Sustainability: Waking Malthus' Ghost. Invited chapter for the <u>Encyclopedia of Life Support Systems</u>. Oxford: EOLSS Publishers (forthcoming 2002?).*

Journal Articles (Invited for Special Issues of Peer-Reviewed Journals)

Rees, W.E. 2002. An Ecological Economics Perspective on Sustainability and Prospects for Ending Poverty. <u>Population and Environment</u>.*

Rees, W.E. 2002. Globalization and Sustainability: Collision or Convergence? <u>Bulletin of Science</u>, <u>Technology and Society</u>.

LEONIE SANDERCOCK

Published

Book Chapter

* 'Difference, Fear, and Habitus: a political economy of urban fears', in J. Hillier (ed) Habitus: A Sense of Place (Aldershot: Ashgate, 2002)

Journal Articles

*'Practicing Utopia: Sustaining Cities', in DISP (Swiss Planning Journal) 148, 1/2002, pp.4-10.

Submitted

*Journal Articles (Contributed)

'Hype and Hope: Imagining Melbourne's Docklands' (with Kim Dovey), CITY, (forthcoming 2002)

* 'Pleasure, Politics, and the Public Interest: Melbourne's Riverscape Revitalization' (with Kim Dovey), JAPA, (forthcoming, Spring 2002)

'Planning as Performed Story: the importance of stories and storytelling in planning' (Submitted to Planning Theory and Practice, March 2002)

Book Reviews

Review of Brian Barry *Culture and Equality* (Cambridge: Harvard University Press, 2001), commissioned by *Planning Theory*, submitted March 2002.

Abstracts submitted

Paper proposal, 'Hollywood Meets Higher Ed: the importance of stories and storytelling in planning', ACSP, Planning Education subsection, Baltimore, Nov. 2002.

Panel proposal, including personal presentation, 'Knowing the Unknowable City', ACSP Planning Theory subsection, Baltimore, Nov.2002

Appendix D: Professional Activity

NORA ANGELES

Reviewing

Funding Agencies -- Grant Reviewer

• Social Science and Humanities Research Council of Canada, Sociology Committee, February 2001

Manuscript Reviewer

- Canadian Journal of Development Studies, 2001
- Third-Space, Garduate Students Electronic Journal, 2001.

Book Reviewer

- Pacific Affairs, 2001-2002
- Progress in Development Studies, 2001.

Offices Held in Scholarly and Professional Societies

- Vice-President, Canadian Council on Southeast Asian Studies, Elected October 2001. Term 2001-2003.
- Member, Rural Sociological Society (RSS), 2001-2002.

Community

- Expert Witness Testimony, Court Case of Vida Coronado, Adjudication Board, Dorman and Baker Law Firm, Burnaby, B.C., December 2001.
- Member, Freedom from Debt Coalition, Philippines
- Member, Pilipinas Forum, On-line organization of 300 young scholars and professionals working for social change in the Philippines

PETER BOOTHROYD

Reviewing

Funding Agencies -- Grant Reviewer

- Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council, Jan. 2002
- Research Grants Council of Hong Kong, March 2002

Manuscript Reviewer

- Journal of Planning Education and Research, April, Nov. 2001
- Local Environment, Nov. 2001, Feb. 2002

Promotion case Reviewer

• Application for promotion to Professor, Departement de Geographie, Universite de Montreal, July 2001

Community

Media citations (known to me):

- On Vietnam project: AUCC's <u>UniWorld</u>
- On development in Thailand: Thai national television
- On regional transportation: <u>Vancouver Courier</u>, CKNW, <u>Vancouver Sun</u>, <u>The Province</u>, <u>Georgia</u> <u>Straight</u>

General

- This past year, I have focussed on ensuring the successful completion of two major UBC-CIDA programs by providing intellectual, program, and management leadership.
- The highly complex "Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam" Tier 1 program, with an annual budget of \$1 million from CIDA plus an equal amount of in-kind contributions, and actively involving some 64 professors at 8 universities, plus staff, interns, and students) which has just completed Year 4 of its 5 years.
- The "Community Based Watershed Management" technology transfer project in Brazil, with a budget of \$400,000 plus in-kind contributions from UBC (3 departments), City of Vancouver, GVRD, Fraser Basin Council, and various agencies in the Sao Paulo area of Brazil. This project has now completed Year 3 of its 4 years.

In addition, I have been:

- Developing a "Conquiry"—a standing network to conduct cumulative research on the academy's role in sustainable poverty reduction— including a workshop at Walailak University Thailand (detailed above) and commencement of editing a Special Issue of Canadian Journal of Development Studies (detailed above).
- Conducting ongoing action-research related to the democratization of transportation planning in the Vancouver region by participating in regional transportation planning meetings hosted by UBC and others, conducting media interviews, presenting briefs, and directing the UBC-centred e-mail list, "transp-grp," for planners, elected officials, community leaders, and students.

ANTHONY DORCEY

- Member, Canadian Institute of Planners
- Member, Accreditation Review Team for UNBC Planning Program
- Member, Planning Institute of British Columbia
- Member, PIBC Education Committee
- Member, Task Force on Continuing Professional Development Policy
- Member, Canadian Water Resources Association
- Member, Society of Professionals in Dispute Resolution

Community

• Member of the Program Committee for Urban Summit: Positioning Vancouver for a Prosperous Future, Vancouver, April 3, 2002

PENELOPE GURSTEIN

Reviewing

Funding Agencies -- Grant Reviewer

• 2002 Strategic Fund of the National Strategy on Community Safety and Crime, National Crime Prevention Centre, Government of Canada

Manuscript Reviewer

2001	UBC Press, Canadian Journal of Development Studies
2000-03	Member of Editorial Advisory Board of the "Canadian Journal of Urban Research"
	(CJUR)

Community

2001-02	Member, Advisory Committee for "Women and Community Safety: A Resource Manual on Planning for Safer Communities," Cowichan Valley Safer Futures.
2002	Expert Participant, Focus Group for "Assessing the Health of Communities," Institute for Health Promotion Research, February.
2001	Expert Participant, Roundtable on Sustainable Building and Community Infrastructure, Surrey, BC, September.
2002	Greening Advisor for General Gordon Elementary School. Student, Paige Dampier, is doing Directed Studies on this
2002	Member, Ad Hoc Committee of Researchers in the DTES

Media Interviews

2001 Vancouver Sun

Other Important Activities

2001 Member, Planning Institute of B.C. and Canadian Institute of Planners (MCIP) (To qualify as a member entailed submitting a detailed logbook and written portfolio, and having an oral examination conducted by CIP members)

THOMAS HUTTON

Served as reviewer for SSHRC in the Strategic Grant competition, fall 2001. Served as peer review referee for the following journals, 2001/02:

- Canadian Geographer (two [2] manuscripts)
- Canadian Journal of Urban Research
- Urban Geography

Community

• In the spring of 2002 I accepted an invitation to join a special committee of the Government of British Columbia's Progress Review Board, an advisory policy board which reports to the Premier. The broad mandate of the Progress Review Board is to advise on development policy and economic strategies for the province.

In this connection I was recently commissioned to prepare a special report on 'leading edge' regional development policy models, case studies, and experiences, with special emphasis on potential applications for regions outside metropolitan Vancouver and the Lower Mainland. This assignment offers a particularly significant opportunity for me to build on the extensive policy research I have conducted on regional development in British Columbia, and to explore the potential for *sustainable regional development* models. This exercise is, I believe, very central to the School of Community & Regional Planning's mission to advance *sustainability* as a compelling and progressive framework for community and regional development in British Columbia and other jurisdictions. A preliminary report will be submitted to the Board later this spring, and will be part of a larger policy document to be submitted to Government in the fall of 2002.

MICHAEL LEAF

Reviewer

- Member and Grant Reviewer, International Advisory Board, Urban China Research Network, based at the Lewis Mumford Centre, State University of New York at Albany.
- Member, Canadian Council for Southeast Asian Studies of the Canadian Asian Studies Association
- Member, Editorial Board of Cities, the International Journal of Urban Policy and Planning.
- Reviewer or Referee (in 2001-2002) for the following journals or academic presses: *Cities*

Environment and Planning A Journal of Planning Education and Research MIT Press Pacific Affairs Singapore Journal of Tropical Geography Sojourn

Community

• Participant on the Windsor Way Committee, City of Vancouver, for the development of planning ideas for creation of a greenway and bicycle route in East Vancouver.

Other Important Activities

- Director of the Centre for Southeast Asia Research, UBC Institute of Asian Research. Principal duties include administration, overseeing seminars and publications, new programmatic development and fund-raising for the Centre.
- Consultant to the Shanghai Urban Planning Administration Bureau. Team Leader in the preparation of an extensive study: AStrategic Planning for Chongming, Changxing and Hengsha

Islands: Steps Toward Sustainable Development@, a background report for developing a sustainable development plan for three large islands in the mouth of the Yangtse River, September - December, 2001.

• 2001 APRU Fellow, a program of the Association of Pacific Rim Universities representing UBC in a two week seminar, held at UCLA and Beijing University, on the topic of Human Migration in the Pacific Region: Emerging Patterns and New Opportunities.

ELIZABETH MACDONALD

Reviewing

Manuscript Reviewer

- Journal of Urban Design
- Canadian Geographer

Consulting

• Consultant to the Vancouver Planning Department to prepare a schematic design for Pacific Boulevard in North False Creek.

Community

• A key part of this year's curriculum for PLAN 548J Urban Design and Planning Studio was to select a study area where we could work with a local community to develop an urban design plan. The study area selected was the Main Street Corridor in Mount Pleasant. Throughout the course, we worked closely with the Mount Pleasant BIA as well as planning staff from the Vancouver Planning Department.

TIMOTHY MCDANIELS

- Member of U. S. Environmental Protection Agency, Science Advisory Board, Peer Review of the STAR Water and Watersheds Research Program, April-September, 2001. This effort involved reviewing a \$50 million US federal research program on water and watersheds. I was the only person from outside the US on this review panel. *
- Consultant for Tennessee Valley Authority (as noted above under contracts) on values for reservoir management. Interviewed many of the most senior executives in this corporation, to provide information for planning activities. Will be teaching a short course there in the coming summer.
- Consultant on new approaches to valuing the losses of First Nations people in Alberta regarding reserve lands affected by energy developments.

Reviewing

Funding Agencies -- Grant Reviewer

• US National Science Foundation

Manuscript Reviewer

- Risk Analysis
- Ecological Economics
- Journal of Risk Research

Editor

• <u>Risk, Decision and Policy</u>, published by Cambridge University Press. Term ends, July , 2002.

Offices Held in Scholarly and Professional Societies

- Society for Risk Analysis (SRA)
- Elected Officer of SRA, Executive Committee Member (Secretary), 2000-2002 (SRA is a 2400 member international society)
- Chair of Education Committee
- Member of Publications Committee

Community

- Invited Public Lecture, "Worry: What's It Get You; Thoughts On Risks, Warnings and Living In the 21st Century" Vancouver Unitarian Church, Vancouver, British Columbia, January, 2002.
- Convenor of one day meeting at BC Hydro, with senior staff up to the senior Vice President level, involving six senior managers from Tennessee Valley Authority, to discuss water use planning practices in British Columbia, and BC Hydro's work on the "triple bottom line" for addressing corporate performance from a societal level.
- Created a new research project (discussed above) that will involve cooperation among stakeholder groups, the provincial government and the federal government, regarding policies for aquaculture risk management.

WILLIAM REES

Reviewing

Funding Agencies -- Grant Reviewer

• Regularly reviews several applications for SSHRC and NSERC annually.

Manuscript Reviewer

- Member, Editorial Board, Environmental Economics and Policy Studies
- Member, Editorial Board, Ecological Economics
- Member, Editorial Board, Global Change and Human Health
- Member, Editorial Board, Urban Ecosystems
- Member, Editorial Board, Journal of Planning Literature
- Occasional reviewer for several other journals including <u>Bioscience</u>, <u>Local Environment</u>, <u>Global</u> <u>Environmental Change</u>, <u>Environmental Management</u>.

Community Service

Memberships on Boards and Advisory Committees

- Member of the Board, Canadian Arctic Resources Committee
- Member, Advisory Committee on "Sustainability Indicators for the Fraser Basin" (Fraser Basin Council)

Public Lectures, Workshops, etc.

- "A Conceptual Framework for the GVRD's Sustainable Region Initiative." Public Lecture in "Plan-Talk" series, Chateau Granville Hotel, Vancouver, 14 March 2002.
- "Why the 'New Economy' is Inherently Unsustainable." Public lecture sponsored by the Nature Conservancy of Canada, the Department of Geography and the School of Environmental Studies, University of Victoria. Victoria Convention Centre, 7 February 2002.
- "Toward Sustainable Development: Reducing Hamilton's Ecological Footprint." Public lecture and workshop sponsored by Citizens for a Sustainable Community. Hamilton, Ontario, 24 November 2001.
- "Globalization, Trade and the Environment: An Eco-footprint Interpretation." Public Lecture at the GVRD Lower Seymour Conservation Reserve, 7 November, 2001.
- "Protesting Globalization." Public lecture on the factual basis for protesters objections to WTOand NAFTA-type trade agreements. Sponsored by the Caledon Countryside Alliance, Caledon, Ontario 28 September.
- "Ecological Footprint Analysis for Sustainable Development." A public seminar and workshop sponsored by the Caledon Countryside Alliance, Caledon, Ontario, 29 September.
- "So, You Think We're Sustainable?" Invited presentation to the annual MENSA conference, Richmond, BC, 1 July 2001.
- "Globalization, Global Change and Sustainability: An Ecological Footprint Approach." Invited public lecture sponsored by the Sunshine Coast Recycling Society (and others). Gibsons, BC, 8 June, 2001.
- "Why Net-Pen Salmon Farming is Unsustainable." Invited public presentation, sponsored by Vancouver Island Streamkeepers and affiliated organizations, Comox, BC, 12 May 2001.
- "Our Ecological Footprints: The Personal Factor in Sustainability," An invited double seminarworkshop sponsored by the Urban Institute for Contemporary Arts and the Muskegon Area Environmental Awards Committee, Grand Rapids, Michigan, 26-28 April, 2001.

Expert Witness

• Presentation to Leggatt Inquiry into the global ecological and social risks associated with Salmon Farming . Vancouver, BC, 10 October 2001

LEONIE SANDERCOCK

Reviewing

Funding Agencies -- Grant Reviewer

• SSHRC grant applications

Manuscript Reviewer

- Planning Theory and Practice
- Urban Studies
- Journal of Planning Education and Research
- Journal of the American Planning Association

Offices Held in Scholarly and Professional Societies

Editorial Board member:

- Journal of Planning Education and Research (USA)
- Planning Theory and Practice (UK)
- Plurimondi (Italy)
- Hagar (Israel)
- The Australian Planner

Community

• Master Class, "Downtown Eastside Redevelopment Area, Birmingham, UK', for community stakeholders in redevelopment process, Jan. 2002

Appendix E: Faculty-University Services

NORA ANGELES

School

- Member, SCARP-CHS Management Committee
- Member, Women's Studies Coordinating Committee
- Member, CSEAR Management Committee
- Member, Peer Review of Teaching Committee, Women's Studies Undergraduate Program
- *Faculty Research Associate, Centre for Human Settlements
- Faculty Research Associate, Centre for Research on Women's Studies and Gender Relations
- Faculty Research Associate, Centre for Southeast Asian Research

University

Faculty Association

• Member, Status of Women Committee, UBC Faculty Association, 2001-2002

PETER BOOTHROYD

School

- Member, SCARP School Management Committee
- Member, Presenter, SCARP Colloquium
- Chair, SCARP Admissions, CD sub-committee
- Advisor, SCARP Program advising
- Member, CHS Participatory Planning and Social Development Program

University

- Member, BC Bombardier Chair Search Committee
- Director, BC Vietnam Tier 1 CIDA Project
- Director, BC Brazil Tech-Transfer CIDA Project

ANTHONY DORCEY

School

Director, School of Community and Regional Planning (SCARP) Acting Chair, Centre for Human Settlements (CHS)

Managed a year of major transition for SCARP and CHS including the following accomplishments:

- Integration of three new faculty members into the School.
- Established a new Urban Design Lab in Lasserre Building.
- Completed initial renovations of SCARP space in West Mall Annex.

- Prepared plans for completing renovations in Summer 2002 and relocating Centre for Human Settlements to West Mall Annex thus bringing all of the School into close proximity.
- Established a weekly Colloquium for the School in which all faculty presented during the course of the year on their research and its relation to sustainability planning.
- Introduced the Professional Research Project as an alternative choice for degree completion.
- Worked with students and Planning Institute of B.C. to introduce PlanTalk, a downtown public dialogue among students and practitioners on key planning issues.
- Secured funding from the B.C. Real Estate Foundation to expand the School's community-based graduate student course offerings addressing priority planning issues in rural B.C.
- Completed arrangements for four new courses to be offered in coming year on disaster preparedness planning, housing policy, transportation planning, and the development of Vancouver.
- Developed program for celebrating the School's 50th Anniversary between May 2002 and May 2003 including a lecture series and research workshops which will bring in internationally recognized speakers and include events both on campus and in the community including Robson Square.
- By year end concluding negotiations on an appointment for the Bombardier Chair and beginning search for a candidate for the CN Chair, which together will greatly expand the School's transportation planning capability.
- Introduced School Management Committee, which includes all faculty and representatives of students and staff and meets monthly to address the breadth of issues facing the School.
- Attended bi-weekly meetings of the Planning Students Association and through it worked with SCARP students on a wide variety of activities.

University

University-level Committees

• UBC Executive Committee for Research

Promotion Committees

• Professor, 2 (Architecture, Landscape Architecture)

PENELOPE GURSTEIN

School

1999-01	Chair, Centre for Human Settlements Management Committee
2001-	Director, Participatory Planning for Social Development Program, Centre for Human
	Settlements
2000-03	Director, CIDA-funded Education for Democratic Planning in Sri Lanka project
1998-02	Team Leader, Social Development, CIDA-funded Community-Based Watershed
	Management Project, Santo André, Sâo Paulo, Brazil
2001	Faculty Coordinator, Site Visit of Aachen, Germany School of Architecture and
	Planning Faculty and Students, June.

University

University-level Committees

2001- University Town Committee, VP External and Legal Affairs

Faculty of Graduate Studies

2000-01 FOGS Faculty Promotion Committee for James Frankish, Institute for Health Promotion Research

Other Faculties

2000-01 AGSCI Faculty Promotion Committee for Susan Herrington, Landscape Architecture Program

THOMAS HUTTON

University

- Served as External Member of UBC Department of Geography faculty recruitment committee for tenure-track *urban geography* position: Winter 2001/02.
- Assisted with project supervision of visiting scholars from Ningbo (PRC) in the UBC Faculty of Commerce & Business Administration: Winter 2001/02.
- Continuing role as university liaison in ongoing discussions with the federal Government in exploration of new roles for federal agencies in cities (liaison with federal Privy Council and Inter-Governmental Affairs).

MICHAEL LEAF

School

- Member, Centre for Human Settlements Management Committee
- Chair, SCARP International Development Admissions Committee

University

- Director, Centre for Southeast Asia Research
- Member, Institute of Asian Research Council
- Board Member and Associate Editor, Pacific Affairs Quarterly
- Search Committee for the CRC Chair in Asian Urbanization.

ELIZABETH MACDONALD

School

• Chair of the Urban Spatial Planning Sub-Committee, Masters of Planning Program Admissions Committee

University

University-level Committees

• Member, East Mall Re-Design Committee

TIMOTHY MCDANIELS

School

- Admissions Committee Coordinator, ENR stream
- Active participant in hiring efforts in SCARP, SDRI, IRE
- Active recruitment of new students for IRE and SCARP

Faculty

• Director of Eco-Risk Research Unit in SCARP and IRE within FOGS.

University

- Advisor to the Associate Vice President Academic (Neil Guppy) regarding strategic planning for the future the teaching and research aspects of computing at UBC.*
- Committee member, Committee on the Future of Computing at UBC, which includes members from CS, ECE and others.*
- Member, external review committee for the Museum of Anthropology, Faculty of Arts, University of British Columbia. January-April 2002. Involved many hours of meetings and writing. I prepared extensive sections conerned with an assessment of and recommendations for management issues in the museum. *

LEONIE SANDERCOCK

University

Faculty of Graduate Studies

• Member, Selection C'tee, Director of Centre for Women's Studies and Gender Relations, Jan-Feb 2002.

Appendix F: Faculty Research Grants

LEONORA ANGELES

Awards

2001-2002 UBC Women's Studies Scholar in Residence Award, Amount: \$5,000

Newly received (Grants)

Granting Agency	Subject	С	\$ per year	Year	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigator
Green College and UBC Campus Planning	Engaging Civil Societies in Democratic Planning and Governance: Re-examining the Theory and Practice of Community-Building	C	\$15,000	2002- 2003	Penny Gurstein	Leonora C. Angeles
Woodrow- Wilson Centre and Ford Foundation	Decentralization, Democracy and Civil Society: A Comparative Study of Chile, Mexico, Kenya, South Africa, Indonesia and the Philippines	C	\$3,000	2001	Philip Oxhorn and Andrew Selee	Leonora C. Angeles and Francisco Magno, nine international researchers

In progress (Grants)

Granting	Subject	С	\$ Per	Year	Principal	Co-
Agency			Year		Investigator	Investigator
Social	Women, Bureaucracy and the	С	\$8,095	2001-	Leonora C.	
Science and	Governance of Poverty in SEA :			2002	Angeles	
Humanities	Integrating Gender and					
Research	Governance in Poverty					
Council	Alleviation Plans in the					
Standard	Philippines and Vietnam," Total					
Research	Grant:					
Grant	\$ 49,725					

Submitted (pending decision)

Granting Agency	Subject	С	\$ Per Year	Year	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigator
UBC	Canadian Universities and	С	\$43,000	2002-	Leonora C.	Peter
Hampton	International Development:			2003	Angeles	Boothroyd
Grants	Examining the Constraints,				-	-
	Challenges and Synergies					
	Toward Innovation and Stronger					
	Relations					

Grant Application in preparation

Canadian Institute of Health Research, "Leveraging Up: Municipal Social Policy and Low-Income Women's Health and Access to Recreational Services," Principal Investigator: Wendy Frisby, Co-investigators: Leonora Angeles, Lucie Thibault and Allison Thom (\$300,000, 2003-2006).

Social Science and Humanities Research Council of Canada, "Women, Public Policy and Feminist Politics in Asia: Comparative Experiences in Gender Mainstreaming in State Bureaucracy and Civil Society in Taiwan, China, Thailand, Malaysia, Vietnam, Indonesia and the Philippines." Principal Investigator: Leonora Angeles. Co-investigator: Jennifer Chan Thiberghien, Collaborators: Norita Omar, Titiporn Siriphant, Asima Yanty Siahaan, and Tran Thi Van Anh (\$300,000, 2003-2006).

3. UBC HSS Large Grant, "Gendered Landscapes of Globalization and Feminist Politics in the Philippines: Discourses on Gender, Transnationalism and Development," Principal Investigator: Leonora Angeles (\$10,000, one-year).

Submitted (not funded)

1. Status of Women Canada, "Fields, Factories and the Fruits of Flexible Labour: The Differential Impacts of Trade Policy on Women and Men in the Fruit and Microelectronic Industries in British Columbia." Principal Investigator: Leonora C. Angeles. Co-investigators: Clare Mochrie and Judy Gillespie (\$100,000, two years).

PETER BOOTHROYD

Granting Agency	Subject	С	\$ Per Year	Year	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigator
CIDA	Heritage and pro-poor eco- tourism planning	C	272,000	2002- 2003	Boothroyd	
Raleigh Int.	Youth participation in dev.	С	10,000	2001- 2002	Boothroyd	

Newly received (Grants)

In progress (Grants)

Granting Agency	Subject	С	\$ Per Year	Year	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigator(s)
CIDA	Poverty reduction in Vietnam	C	976,000	1998- 2003	Boothroyd	
CIDA	Watershed management in Brazil	C	417,000	1998- 2001	Boothroyd	

Grant Application Submitted (pending decision)

UBC Hampton Grant for funding of workshops and journal special issue on "Canadian Universities and International Development: a critical look." (with Nora Angeles)

ANTHONY DORCEY

Newly received (Grants)

Granting	Subject	С	\$ Per	Year	Principal	Со-
Agency			Year		Investigator	Investigators
B.C. Real	Community Based Planning	С	37,500	2002-	Dorcey	
Estate				2004		
Foundation						

PENELOPE GURSTEIN

Newly received (Grants)

Granting Agency	Subject	С	\$ Per Year	Year	Principal Investigator	Co-investigator(s)
UBC Green College	Thematic Lecture Series "Engaging Civil Societies in Democratic Planning and Governance: Re-Examining the Theory and Practice of	C	\$10,000	1 2002- 03	Gurstein	Angeles
UBC SSHRC Child and Family Project	Community-Building" Youth Refugees from War- Torn Countries in Africa	N C	\$1,500	1 2001- 02	Gurstein	Lovato
City of Van.	Urban Design Studio (PLAN 548-2/ ARCH 520/ LARC 505- 1) Report and Website	N C	\$1,000	1 2001	Gurstein	Condon, Lewis, Shakarchi

In progress (Grants)

Granting Agency	Subject	С	\$ Per Year	Year	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigator(s)
SSHRC/	The Social Construction of		\$3,500	1	Gurstein	Investigator(s)
UBC/HSS	Marginalization: A Case Study	С	· -)	2000-		
	of the Portland Hotel Society			02		
HSSFC/	Publishing Grant for Book		\$7,000	1	Gurstein	
ASPP	Manuscript on Telework (See	С		2000-		
	Publications)			01		
SSHRC/	The Social Construction of		\$3,500	1	Gurstein	
UBC/HSS	Marginalization: A Case Study	С		2000-		
	of the Portland Hotel Society			01		
UBC SSHRC	Youth Participation Study	Ν	\$2,500	1	Gurstein	Lovato
Child and	Phase 2	С		2000-		
Family Project				01		

Grant Application in preparation

SSHRC Metropolis Project Grant, "Re-Framing Social Cohesion in the Indo-Canadian Community: Implications for Community Planning, Housing and Support Services." Gurstein, P. (PI)

Submitted (pending decision)

SSHRC/UBC/HSS Grant, "Asset-Based Community Development for Well-Being and Health Promotion in a Pluralistic Society." Gurstein, P. (PI) (\$3,000.00)

Submitted (not funded)

SSHRC RDI Grant, "Democratization of Knowledge Creation: Critical Reflection on the Limits and Possibilities of Community-Based Research." Butterwick, S. and Gurstein, P. (Co-PIs) and Angeles, Archibald, Davis, Frisby, Haig-Brown, Marker, Mojab, Pratt, Thobani, Thorne (Co-Is) Recommended for funding but not funded. (\$29,000 per year for three years)

SSHRC INE Development Grant, "Interactive Planning Technologies for Engaging Globalizing Communities." Gurstein, P. (PI) and Abramson, Fisher, Shephard, Wojtowicz (Co-Is) (\$50,000)

THOMAS HUTTON

Newly received (Grants)

Granting agency: Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies, UBC [category: PWIAS Exploratory Workshop Grant] Subject: Service Industries and New Models of Urban Change within the Asia-Pacific Region Competitive: Yes \$ Per Year: \$15,000 Year: 2001/02 Principal Investigator: Thomas A. Hutton Co-investigator: Professor Peter W. Daniels, Director, Service Sector Research Unit, and School of Geography, University of Birmingham, UK

<u>Granting agency</u>: Social Science and Humanities Research Council of Canada [category: Initiative on the New Economy Development Grant] Subject: The New Service Economy of the Inner City: an International Comparative Study Competitive: Yes \$ Per Year: \$32,515 Year: 2002/03 Principal Investigator: Thomas A. Hutton

In progress (Grants)

<u>Granting agency</u>: Hampton Fund : UBC Subject: The New Economy of the Inner City: Intersections of Culture, Technology, and Milieu Competitive: Yes \$ Per Year: \$7,150 Year: 2000/02 Principal Investigator: Thomas A. Hutton

MICHAEL LEAF

Newly received (Grants)

Granting Agency	Subject	С	\$ Per Year	Year	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigator(s)
Ford	Community-Based Urban	С	108000	2001-	Leaf	Abramson (UW),
Foundation,	Environmental Management in			2002		Тао Тао
Beijing	Quanzhou, China					(CAUPD)

In progress (Grants)

Granting Agency	Subject	С	\$ Per Year	Year	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigator(s)
CIDA	Sustainable Water Resources Management for the Beijing- Tianjin Region	С	170000	1997- 2003	Leaf	Andre (UdeM), Brown (McGill), White (UT), Tao (Beijing), Zhang (Tsinghua), Dai (Nankai)
CIDA	Localized Poverty Reduction in Vietnam: Capacity Building for Policy Assessment and Project Planning	C	977000	1998- 2003	Boothroyd	Leaf, et al.
CIDA	Education for Democratic Planning in Sri Lanka, Canadian International Development Agency	C	150000	1997- 2002	Gurstein	Leaf, et al.

Grant Application in preparation

Innovative Planning Responses to Peri-Urban Development in Quanzhou and Yangzhou, application in preparation for submission to Cities Alliance, in collaboration with the Municipal Governments of Quanzhou and Yangzhou, China, and the Chinese Academy of Urban Planning and Design, Beijing, China.

Submitted (not funded)

Local Governance and Participatory Planning: Capacity Building for Poverty Reduction in Indonesia and Sri Lanka@, prepared and submitted to the CIDA/AUCC UPCD Tier II competition, in collaboration with Gadjah Mada University, Indonesia and University of Peradeniya, Sri Lanka.

ELIZABETH MACDONALD

Newly received (Grants)

Granting Agency	Subject	С	\$ Per Year	Year	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigator
UBC-SSHRC	Street-Facing Buildings and Livability in Vancouver	C	\$2,000	2001/ 2002	Elizabeth Macdonald	

TIMOTHY MCDANIELS

Newly received (Grants)

Granting Agency	Subject	С	\$ Per Year	Year	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigator
SSHRC/NSE	Hierarchies of aquaculture	С	105,00	02-03	McDaniels	Dowlatabadi
RC/Aquanet	risk management decisions		0			, Hipel

In progress (Grants)

Granting Agency	Subject	С	\$ Per Year	Year	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigator
US National Science Foundation	Values and Learning for Global environmental change	C	70,000 Cdn. (in each year)	01-02; also 02-03	McDaniels	Gregory
US National Science Foundation	Risk Management and Governance	С	70,000 Cdn.	00-01	McDaniels	Zimmerman

Contracts

Administered personally: for Tenneessee Valley Authority, Knoxville, TN; Title: objectives for integrated reservoir operations decisions; 2001-2002. \$20,000

Submitted (not funded)

US National Science Foundation, June 2001, The Role of Learning In Valuation Processes, highly reviewed but requires a revision and resubmission

WILLIAM REES

Granting	Subject	С	\$ Per Year	Yrs	Principal Investigator	Co-Investi-
Agency				l	U	gator(s)
UBC SSHRC	Analysis of the		\$7500	2	William Rees	Hilda
	environmental					McKenzie
	brownlash movement					(PhD student)
SSHRC	The Georgia Basin		\$500,000	3	John Robinson	several
(MCRI)	Sustainability					
	Initiative					
	(co-investigator)					

Grant Application in preparation

Am applying in fall for SSHRC grant on to pursue study of the relationships among human-induced global change (the effect of economic production/consumption), violence to human property and lives and the international legal/regulatory regime.

LEONIE SANDERCOCK

Newly received (Grants)

Granting Agency	Subject	С	\$ Per Year	Year	Principal Investigator	Co- Investigator(s)
UBC	Planning Imaginations	С	2,000	2001	Leonie	
				-	Sandercock	
				2002		

Grant Application in preparation

Metropolis RIIM project

Submitted (pending decision)

CFI, Vancouver Cosmopolis Laboratory

Appendix G: Honorary And Adjunct Appointments

Doug Aberley, Adjunct Professor

Doug is a SCARP alumnus who worked for 15 years as a rural regional planner, community development animator, and municipal administrator. He is editor of recent volumes on bioregional mapping and ecological planning, and is currently conducting a variety of research on topics related to the history and practice of bioregionalism. Doug teaches PLAN 540D, *Planning Project: Applied Bioregionalism*.

Larry Beasley, Adjunct Professor

Larry is Director of Central Area Planning and Co-Director of Planning for the City of Vancouver. He is Chair of the Development Permit Board, has sat on the Urban Design Panel, and is the City Project Manager for the Trade and Convention Centre Expansion Review Program. With 22 years of civic service, Mr. Beasley has been the City's Senior Area Planner and was director of the Vancouver Legacies Program in 1986, raising \$3.5 million from the private sector for civic projects. He has advised Ottawa's National Capital Commission, Toronto's Royal Commission on the Harbourfront, the City of Auckland, New Zealand, the cities of Xi'an and Tianjin in China, and various Canadian and U.S. cities. He helped found the Forum for Planning Action and the Little Mountain Neighbourhood House, and is on the Board of Vancouver International Film Festival. He teaches *Practical Practice: City Planning as a Craft* (PLAN 548P).

Pat Carney, Adjunct Professor

Senator Carney had a career in journalism and economic consulting before entering politics. She is a former federal M.P. and Cabinet Minister (1980-1988) and President of the Treasury Board. She was appointed to the Senate of Canada in 1990. She received the UBC Alumni Award for Distinguished Service for 1989. In May 1990 Senator Carney received an Honourary Doctor of Laws degree (LLD) from UBC. She received a second Honourary Doctor of Laws degree from the British Columbia Open University in March 1991.

• Darlene Clover, Sessional Lecturer

Darlene Clover has a PhD in Sociology and Equity Studies in Education. Darlene taught our course *Participatory Planning Methods and Tools* (PLAN 548Y)

• John Friedmann, Honorary Professor

John Friedmann has been appointed an Honorary Professor in the School and continues as Professor Emeritus of Planning at UCLA. He was founding professor of UCLA's Program for Urban Planning in the Graduate School of Architecture and Planning, and served as its head for 14 years. He is currently involved in research on urbanization processes with special reference to China. His most recent publications include Empowerment: A Theory of Alternative Development (1983), Cities for Citizens: Planning and the Rise of Civil Society (with Mike Douglass), and The Prospect of Cities (2002). Friedmann is married to Leonie Sandercock, Professor of Urban Planning and Social Policy who joined the SCARP faculty in July 2001. He teaches PLAN 602, *Advanced Planning Theory*, and PLAN 603, *PhD Colloquium*.

• Anthony Friend, Adjunct Professor

Anthony has an M.A. in Development Economics from the University of Manchester.

• Julia Gardner, Adjunct Professor

Julia is principal owner of Dovetail Consulting. Her areas of specialization include public participation, sustainable development, strategic planning, community-based volunteer stewardship, collaborative processes, program evaluation and policy analysis.

• Michael Gordon, Adjunct Professor

Michael is Senior Central Area Planner for the City of Vancouver overseeing planning in the downtown peninsula. He is also serving on the Council for the Planning Institute of British Columbia. Michael has taught PLAN 548Z, *Housing Policy*.

• Wayne Greene, Adjunct Professor

Wayne is the Director of the Disaster Preparedness Resources Centre at the Centre for Human Settlements as well as the Director of the Department of Health, Safety and Environment at UBC. He has a PhD in nuclear physics from the University of Iowa and since 1974 has had an active professional interest in health protection and environmental hazards monitoring. He teaches PLAN 548K, *Integrating Disaster Management into the Community Planning Process*.

Robin Gregory, Adjunct Professor

Robin is a Senior Researcher for Decision Research and the Director of Value Scope Research, Inc. His fields of specialization are: Risk management and perceptions of hazardous technologies; valuation of nonmarket environmental resources; choice and preference behaviour; economics and psychology of value; stakeholder involvement in environmental risk and resource decisions; and decision making and group negotiations under undercertainty.

• Harry Harker, Adjunt Professor

Harry brings to the faculty more than twenty five years of professional experience in the fields of environmental, community and strategic planning, as well as academic training in Marine Engineering (BSc.- USMMA), Environmental Health Engineering (MSc - Alaska-Fairbanks) and Regional Planning. Two decades of this experience has been gained in the Province of British Columbia where he has written Official Plans and land use bylaws for more than two dozen local governments. In 2000 he joined the staff of SCARP as an Adjunct Professor. He is also in his second term on Planning Institute of BC's provincial Council, and is currently serving as the Institute's Vice President. He teaches *Community Planning Studio: Planning Practice in a Small Community Setting* (PLAN 548G).

Paul Rosenau, Adjunct Professor

As principal of EKISTICS, Paul heads an energetic team of design professionals including architects, landscape architects, planners and urban designers. He has been involved in town planning consulting since 1987. Paul has moved to the forefront of town planning practice with a vision of 'humanizing the suburbs.' Through EKISTICS, he is spearheading a rethinking of standard land development models and their underlying assumptions. Having an intuitive design sensibility, Paul is striving to reform contemporary designs and planning theory based on the need to reestablish a sense of place in neighbourhoods and to build on what is locally unique and endearing. Paul teaches *Residential Site Planning: Part 2 – Design and Graphic Presentation* (PLAN 548W) and *Residential Site Planning: Part I – Inventory and Analysis* (PLAN 582A).

Hanspeter Schreier, Professor, Soil Science

•

Hans teaches Resource Analysis - Land Evaluation for Land Use Planning (Plan 593).

• Eric Vance, Adjunct Professor

Eric Vance has over 20 years of experience as a professional planner, economist and management consultant, specializing in community and regional planning, economic development, socioeconomic impact assessments, organization and policy, strategic and business planning, and market analysis. Eric is also an adjunct professor in the graduate School of Community and Regional Planning at the University of British Columbia, where he teaches economic analysis and impact assessment to masters and doctoral students

Jay Wollenberg, Adjunct Professor

Jay is President of Coriolis Consulting Corp. With over 20 years of practice as a professional planner and real estate analyst, he has been responsible for a wide array of market analysis (for retail, service, residential, office, and industrial uses), financial analysis, land use planning, community planning and other projects. He has advised development companies, investors, businesses and all levels of government. Jay teaches *Urban Development Market and Financial Analysis* (PLAN 561).

• **Raymond Young**, Adjunct Professor Ray is a Partner in the Vancouver law firm of Lidstone, Young, Anderson. His teaching experience includes courses at UBC in municipal law, and land use and planning law. He teaches *The Legal Context of Planning* (PLAN 506)—basic concepts in administrative law, municipal law, and managing development in the municipal context.

VISITORS

• Kwang Soo Lew, Visiting Scholar (CHS)

• Mark Shorett, Visiting Scholar (SCARP)

Mark is a Canada/US Fulbright Scholar in the areas of Urban Planning and Governance. His research analyzes regional planning and governance in Greater Vancouver and includes case studies in land use, transportation, housing and parks.

Appendix H: Distinctions, Honours Awards

NORA ANGELES

Awards

• 2001-2002 UBC Women's Studies Scholar in Residence Award, Amount: \$5,000

PENELOPE GURSTEIN

Awards

• K.D. Srivastava Prize for Scholarly Publications for *Wired to the World, Chained to the Home: Telework in Daily Life* (UBC Press, 2001), UBC

TIMOTHY MCDANIELS

Honours

• Appointed a Fellow within the Society for Risk Analysis